NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
May 4, 2021
9:30 A.M.

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session
in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to
consider the following items:

Review and approval of minutes.

Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda ltem on a meeting’s Agenda. During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks
and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the
number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to
ten (10) minutes. Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers
should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period. Please note
that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the
agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that
the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.

(Items 4 —-25)

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County
Clerk's Office.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |

[From

|[0100-0403-003100 | [Office Supplies [$3,650 |

To

|/0100-0403-004320 |[Remote Birth Certificate Prnt |$3,650 |

5.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and
Bridge Division.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description (| Amount |

[From

[|0200-0210-000777 | Transfer to Capital Projects |/$2,860,000.00 |




|[To |[0200-0210-003599 |[Road Constr./Maint. [$2,860,000.00 ||

6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County
Sheriff.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
IFrom [|0100.0570.004350 | |Printed Materials & Binding [/$5600.00 |
To 1/0100.0570.003005 | [Office Furniture |/$5600.00 |
7. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Mobile

Outreach Team.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
|From ||0100—0341—OO3002 ||Vehic|e Equipment < $5,000 ||$104.00 |
[From |/0100-0341-003003 | Radio Equipment < $5,000 |[$704.00 |
|To ||0100-0341-OO4209 ||Ce||u|ar Phone/Pager ||$808.00 |
8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to accept a donation of $500 (check) to

Mobile Outreach Team.

Fiscal Impact

' From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
To |/0100-0341-003670 |[Use of Donations |/$500.00 |
9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly

report of asset dispositions through Auction for the period of 04/01/2021 through 04/30/2021.

10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly
report of asset dispositions through Destruction for the period of 04/01/2021 through 04/30/2021.

11. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly
report of asset dispositions through Transfer for the period of 04/01/2021 through 04/30/2021.

12. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various
county vehicles(s) and equipment assets through Sale to Insurance including One (1)
2017 Chevy Tahoe, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’'t Code 263.152.

13. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney March
2021 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

Acknowledge and consent to appointments to the Williamson County Conservation
Foundation Board of Directors for the terms ending April 2023 and recognize the
election of officers for the term ending April 2022.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a Change Order for the
purchase of In Tune and AAD Device MGMT in the amount of $9,625, as per DIR
contract #DIR-CP0O-4398, previously approved under agenda item #28 on August 04,
2020 and authorizing the execution of the change order.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving agreement between
Williamson County and American Water Kinetico for the purchase and installation of a
commercial hydrus softener at the Williamson County ESOC located at 911 Tracy
Chambers Ln, Georgetown, TX 78626 in the amount of $10,276.26 and authorizing the
execution of this agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the addendum to the
Subscription Agreement with ESO Solutions, Inc, originally approved on 09.30.2014
under agenda item #28 for data export and authorizing the execution of the addendum.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Southwest
Regional Park Trail Extension to Brushy Creek Trail Parks Bond D1, (P553) Halff Associates, Inc.
Supplemental Work Authorization #1 to Work Authorization #1 for a new termination date of May 4,
2022.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Southwest
Regional Park Trail Extension to Lake Georgetown (P558) Parks Bond D2 Halff Associates, Inc.
Supplemental Work Authorization #1 to Work Authorization #1 for a new termination date of May 4,
2022.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Brushy Creek
Trail Extension from Red Bud Ln (P561) Halff Associates, Inc. Supplemental Work Authorization #1 to
Work Authorization #1 (Parks Bond D3) for a new termination date of May 4, 2022.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the purchase between
Williamson County and Niece Equipment for a 10,000 gallon water tank for the Road
and Bridge department in the amount of $25,012.00 and authorizing the execution of
this purchase.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving agreement between
Williamson County and Randy Plaag d/b/a Training Texas for Heavy Equipment
Training Safety in the not-to-exceed amount of $4,800.00 and authorizing the
execution of this agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the amended plat of Lots
9 and 10, Block D, the Ridge at Cross Creek Ph. 4 subdivision — Precinct 3.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa
Rita Ranch Phase 1 Section 13 subdivision — Precinct 3.



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for
the Ranches at Pecan Creek subdivision — Precinct 4.

REGULAR AGENDA

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on recognizing Williamson County
Technology Services as a winner of the Texas Association of Government IT
Managers (TAGITM) 2021 Excellence Award.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to recognize Berry Springs Park
Manager Susan Blackledge on her retirement after 16 years of service to Williamson
County.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on naming a trail section within Berry
Springs Park after Susan Blackledge.

Hear presentation from the Capital Area Council on Governments Clean Air
Coalition regarding ozone and particulate matter, what they are, how are they different,
and their affects on health.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a proclamation designating May 3
-7, 2021 as Air Quality Awareness Week in Williamson County.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on funding matters relating to
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act and the American
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 to include, but not be limited to hearing an update on the
Wilco Forward grant program, setting budget priorities in relation to remaining
CARES Act funds and American Rescue Plan funding, as well as possible future
funding and allocation plans in relation to CARES Act and American Rescue Plan
funds.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving revisions to
the Procurement (P-Card) Manual.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the contract between
University Texas Health San Antonio and Williamson County related to the funding for
Opioid Emergency Response Project as administered by Williamson County Mobile
Outreach Team.

First Addendum to ILA between Williamson County and RRISD PD for dispatch
services and public safety software systems.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency
and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for the District Attorney’s Office from
State Judiciary Apportionment Funds.



Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |
| [/0100.0000.335602 |[Dist Atty Salary Supplement |/$7,500.00 |
36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency

and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the District Attorney’s Office
from State Judiciary Apportionment Funds.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
| [/0100.0440.001940 ||[Apportionment Supplement |/$6,136.96 |
| |/0100.0440.002010 |[FICA |/$469.49 |
| [/0100.0440.002030 | Retirement [/$893.55 |
37. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency

and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
| [/0100.0000.367400 |[Donations /$720.00 |
38. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency

and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for Justice of the Peace, Precinct
3.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
| |/0100.0453.003670 |[Use of Donations |/$720.00 |
39. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the salary study results from Cycle 3b for

40.

Animal Services as presented by Human Resources and the timeline for funding the changes.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency
and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment acknowledging additional revenues for the Williamson County Regional
Animal Shelter Operating Fund.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |




| [|0545.0000.333220 || Pymts from Other Entities |1$8,377.31 |
| [|0545.0000.380100 | Transfer from General Fund [1$9,913.76 |

41. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency
and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment acknowledging additional expenditures for the Williamson County
Regional Animal Shelter Operating Fund.

Fiscal Impact

' From/To || Acct No. (| Description (| Amount |

| [|0545.0545.001100 ||Salaries [/$14,613.08 |

| ||0545.0545.002010 |[FICA [1$1,117.90 |

| ||0545.0545.002020 | Retirement |1$2,127.66 |

| |/0545.0545.002050 |[Workers Comp |/$432.43 |

42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the General
Fund.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |
IFrom [/0100.0409.004998 ||Contingencies [$9.913.76 |
To [/0100.0545.000545 | Trans to Animal Shelter Fund [1$9,913.76 |
43. Receive updates on the Facilities Department projects and issues.

44. Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.

45, Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing

Department to advertise and receive sealed bids for T4116 IFB All Season Pre-Coated
Patching Mixture (ASPPM).

46. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to
advertise and receive sealed bids for T4115 IFB CR 375 Reconstruction under IFB
#T4116.

47. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Letter of

Transfer/Ownership to the Center for Archeological Research (CAR), for archeological
collections (records only) obtained as part of the Texas Historical Commission permit
process required as part of the Due Diligence Environmental Investigations on the
Southeast Loop project, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.



48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 8 in the
amount of $91,592.30 for Seward Junction (Jordan Foster), a Road Bond project in
Commissioner Pct. 2. P: 274 P: 271 Funding Source: Road Bond

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement with the City
of Jarrell regarding design and construction costs related to the Bud Stockton
Extension Construction project. Funding Source: Road Bonds P307

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Nancy
Rydell Holubec and Edythe J. Holubec for right of way needed on the SE Loop project
(Parcel 76). Funding Source: Road Bonds P392

Consider a resolution determining the necessity and authorizing the use of eminent
domain to condemn (0.44 acres) required for the construction of Sam Bass Rd.
(Corridor H), and take appropriate action. (Pleona May).

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement Regarding Texas
Crushed Stone Drainage Easement with the City of Georgetown.

Consider a resolution determining the necessity and authorizing the use of eminent
domain to condemn (39.682 acres) required for the construction of SE Loop, and take
appropriate action. (WILLIAM A. ROGERS, JR., as the Trustee of the Tiffany
Tankersley Wolfe 1997 Children’s Trust).

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution proclaiming May 2021 as
National Preservation Month in Williamson County.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding
Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)."

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec.
551.072 Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in
negotiations with third person.)

A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of
property owned by third parties

a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop.

b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243

c) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 278



56.

d) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop.

f)  Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.

g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 366.

h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.

i) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition &
construction of Reagan Blvd.

j) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.

k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H

[) Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor.

m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at

n) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.

o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.

p) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.

g) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A.

r) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.

s) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Brushy Creek Trail Project.

t) Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North
of WMCO Juvenile Detention Center

u) Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way

v) Discuss acquisition of drainage easement in relation to County Road 176
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County

Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property

owned by the County

a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and
interests.

b) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St.
between 3rd and 4th Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)

c) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction

d) Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave.

e) Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas

f)  Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
C. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San
Gabriel Blvd. and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas
Government Code, Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

b) Project Woods

c) Project Crystal

d) Project Link

e) Project Winston

f)  Project Solo

g) Project Stamp



57.

Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential
attorney-client legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec.
551.071 consultation with attorney.), including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the
County

b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

c) Employee/personnel related matters

d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters
related to county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

e) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

f) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In
the District Court of Williamson County, Texas.

g) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v.
Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.

h) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis
County and City of Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division

i) Claim of Regina Wright.

j) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen
Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson
County, Texas.

k) Case: 1:20-CV-255-LY; Jay Kreper v. Williamson County et al.; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

I) Case Number 1:20-cv-01068-LY; Javier Ambler, Sr., et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, , In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
m) Case 1:20-cv-00927-LY; Heather Vargas v. Williamson County, Texas; In The
United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.

n) Case No. 1:20-CV-00842; SonWest Co. v. J. TERRON EVERSTON, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.; In the United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

o) Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-836; Elizabeth Firey v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.

p) Potential legal claims, demands and/or litigation against The Travelers Indemnity
Company (Travelers).

g) Claim, of Ramsey Mitchell.

r) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-74; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
s) Shamona Harris - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00812.

t) Legal matters and claims relating to the City of Austin purchasing property in
Williamson County for purposes of operating temporary or permanent housing of
homeless in Williamson County.

u) Notice of Charge of Discrimination - Bhavani Madisetti-Vemireddy TWCCRD
Charge No.: 1A21443/EEOC Charge No.: 31C-2021-00348C.

v) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson
County, Texas; Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.



58.

59.

60.

61.

w) Cause No. D-1-Gn-21-000215; Mohammad Mahmood v. Williamson County
Constable Office; In the 353rd Judicial District of Travis County, Texas.

x) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff’'s Office et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District Of
Texas, Austin Division.

y) Cause No. 20-1964-C395; Robert Chody v. Michael Gleason, In the 395th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas.

z) EEOC Charge of Discrimination #451-2021-01357 — Jesse Gomez.

aa) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western
District Of Texas, Austin Division.

Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties,
discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees
and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion
pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive
Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 — Personnel Matters).

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation,
settlement matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the
County

b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

c) Employee/personnel related matters

d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters
related to county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

e) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

f) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In
the District Court of Williamson County, Texas.

g) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v.
Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.

h) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis
County and City of Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division

i) Claim of Regina Wright.

j) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen
Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson
County, Texas.



62.

63.

k) Case: 1:20-CV-255-LY; Jay Kreper v. Williamson County et al.; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

|) Case Number 1:20-cv-01068-LY; Javier Ambler, Sr., et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, , In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
m) Case 1:20-cv-00927-LY; Heather Vargas v. Williamson County, Texas; In The
United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.

n) Case No. 1:20-CV-00842; SonWest Co. v. J. TERRON EVERSTON, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.; In the United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

o) Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-836; Elizabeth Firey v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.

p) Potential legal claims, demands and/or litigation against The Travelers Indemnity
Company (Travelers).

g) Claim, of Ramsey Mitchell.

r) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-74; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

s) Shamona Harris - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00812.

t) Legal matters and claims relating to the City of Austin purchasing property in
Williamson County for purposes of operating temporary or permanent housing of
homeless in Williamson County.

u) Notice of Charge of Discrimination - Bhavani Madisetti-Vemireddy TWCCRD
Charge No.: 1A21443/EEOC Charge No.: 31C-2021-00348C.

v) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson
County, Texas; Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

w) Cause No. D-1-Gn-21-000215; Mohammad Mahmood v. Williamson County
Constable Office; In the 353rd Judicial District of Travis County, Texas.

x) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff's Office et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District Of
Texas, Austin Division.

y) Cause No. 20-1964-C395; Robert Chody v. Michael Gleason, In the 395th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas.

z) EEOC Charge of Discrimination #451-2021-01357 — Jesse Gomez.

aa) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western
District Of Texas, Austin Division.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews
of department heads and appointed officials.

Comments from Commissioners.

Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge



This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson
County Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 30th day
of April 2021 at 5:00 PM and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the
scheduled time of said meeting.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021
Remote Birth Certificate printing

Submitted For:  Nancy Rister Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County
Clerk

Department: County Clerk
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Clerk's
Office.

Background

There is an increase in remote birth certificate printing due to the requirement for Real ID
required for driver license renewal changes per Homeland Security.

Additionally, both Travis County and the State offices are closed to the public due to COVID
concerns; they are referring their customers to our office resulting in a significant increase. It is
unknown how long this will continue.

Normally we average $480 per month but it increased in April to $843 due to Travis County and
the State Dept of Health Vitals Division not opening their lobbies to service the public.

For the Remote Access to the State's birth database for the purpose of fulfilling requests due to
the shutdown of public lobbies of both Travis County and the Dept of State Health Services and
sending the public to us to sell birth certificates.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |

[From |/0100-0403-003100 |[Office Supplies |[$3,650 |

To [/0100-0403-004320 | Remote Birth Certificate Prnt [$3,650 |
Attachments

Oct 2020 Remote Bill DSHS
Nov 2020 Remote Bill DSHS
Dec 2020 Remote Bill DSHS
Jan 2021 Remote Bill DSHS
Feb 2021 Remote Bill DSHS
Mar 2021 Remote Bill DSHS

Apr 2021 Remote Bill DSHS

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date



County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/27/2021 03:48 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 04/28/2021 09:24 AM

Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 04/27/2021 02:27 PM
Final Approval Date: 04/28/2021



Texas Department of State Health Services

Invoice

PO BOX 149347 Date Invoice #
Austin, TX 78714-9347 10/1/2020 2012024
Vital Statistics Section-MC1966
APRROVED FOR PAYME
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CLERK'S OFF. _Aeney = Nuleo
P O BOX 647 Authorized Sighature ———
JARRELL, TX 76537-0647 Dais e
d.‘,/r,' s L'/\f/’ 51 0% /r/;f/' i
Budgel Line ftem : ”f‘i
£ 5/9.72
Amount
Account # Terms Due Date
17460009784 002 Net 30 10/31/2020
Quantity Description Amount
284 |Remote birth access for September 1, 2020 through 519.72
September 30, 2020
Ao
OUQ (cna “’/)@J/
Cat
[ O 70
PLEASE SEND A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT. DO NOT Total $519.72
RETURN YOUR BILLING REPORT WITH YOUR PAYMENT.
$0.00
ZZ7 1 4-980 Payments/Credits
$519.72
Balance Due




Texas Department of State Health Services

Invoice

PO BOX 149347

Date

Invoice #

Austin, TX 78714-9347

11/2/2020

2012258

Vital Statistics Section-MC1966

WILLIAMSON COUNTY CLERK'S OFF.
P O BOX 647
JARRELL, TX 76537-0647

APPROVED FOR PAY

/TGS Lo 320
Budget Line Itemf\t),(// 0(})

Account # Terms Due Date Amount
17460009784 002 Net 30 121212020
Quantity Description Amount
324 |Remote birth access for October 1, 2020 through 592.92
October 31, 2020
Revised invoice includes 1 credit for void
_’Z overcha rope
i X o
Cx  ji-l9-2°
=DIT T Total $502.92
sy & A % -51.83
Payments/Credits

Balance Due

$391.09




Texas Department of State Health Services C re d |t M emo

PO BOX 149347 :

Austin, TX 78714-9347 Date Credit No.

Vital Statistics Section-MC1966 1073072020 2012288
Customer

WILLIAMSON COUNTY CLERK'S OFF.
P OBOX 647
JARRELL, TX 76537-0647

P.O. No. Project

Description Qty Rate Amount
Credit for 1 void Oct. 2020 invoice 2012258 -1 1.83 -1.83
Invoices $1.83
Balance Credit $0.00




Texas Department of State Health Services

PO BOX 149347

Austin, TX 78714-9347

Vital Statistics Section-MC1966

WILLIAMSON COUNTY CLERK'S OFF.

P O BOX 647

JARRELL, TX 76537-0647

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

12/1/2020

2012333

Account # Terms Due Date
17460009784 002 Net 30 12/31/2020
S
Quantity Description gy
265 |[Remote birth access for November 1, 2020 througn
November 30, 2020
APPROVED FOR P
LP) AYMEN
Amhonzed ?namre
2020
SUGD/ («lié’ “u(/é’l(u 0 (”%ch
get Line liem
3 48495
Amount
PLEASE SEND A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT. DO NOT Total $484.95
RETURN YOUR BILLING REPORT WITH YOUR PAYMENT.

Z27714-980

Payments/Credits

$0.00

Balance Due

£484.95




Texas Department of State Health Services

Invoice

PO BOX 149347 Date Invoice #
Austin, TX 78714-9347 1/4/2021 2012696
Vital Statistics Section-MC1966
APPROVED FOR PAYMENT
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CLERK'S OFF. T .6- KV‘QA‘
P O BOX 647 Sy e
Or-2(-2p 2/
JARRELL, TX 76537-0647 Date :
O /00— 3-po 4390
Budget Line ltem ;
2 Y 04
Amount
Account # Terms Due Date
17460009784 002 Net 30 2/3/2021
Quantity Description Amount
241 [Remote birth access for December 1, 2020 through 441.03
December 31, 2020
@Ufz rcharGes
|- -
PLEASE SEND A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT. DO NOT Total $441.03
RETURN YOUR BILLING REPORT WITH YOUR PAYMENT.
$0.00
ZZ71 4-980 Payments/Credits
$441.03

Balance Due




Texas Department of State Health Services

Invoice

PO BOX 149347 Date Invoice #
Austin, TX 78714-9347 2/1/2021 2012904
Vital Statistics Section-MC1966
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CLERK'S OFF.
P O BOX 647
JARRELL, TX 76537-0647
Account # Terms Due Date
17460009784 002 Net 30 3/3/2021
Quantity Description Amount
249 |Remote birth access for January 1, 2021 through 455.67
January 31, 2021
Revised Invoice
APPROVED FOR PAYMENT
m ;X OA_
A ,'\umorizej bthﬁaxure )
X D2 Ty
CQU “SQ D"IL/ / / L/
D 100032043520
= li
J;\ l/th CQ/ Budget Line ltem j A/)/ [/
‘ Amount
@@{\heﬁe,
_.t'
PLEASE SEND A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO ASSURE PROPER CP‘—D%“ TO YOUR ACCOUNT. DO .!Os Total $455.67
RETURN YOUR BILLING REPORT WITH YOUR PAYMENT.
: -53.66

Payments/Credits

Balance Due

$452.01




Texas Department of State Health Services

Credit Memo

PO BOX 149347
Austin, TX 78714-9347 Date Credit No.
Vital Statistics Section-MC1966 21312021 2012939
Customer
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CLERK'S OFF.
P O BOX 647
JARRELL, TX 76537-0647
P.O. No. Project
Description Qty Rate Amount
Credit for 2 voids in January 2021 voided on 2-2-2021 applied to -2 1.83 -3.66
Jan. 2021 Inv.#2012904
Total -$3.66
Invoices $3.66
Balance Credit $0.00




Texas Department of State Health Services

PO BOX 149347

Austin, TX 78714-9347
Vital Statistics Section-MC1966

WILLIAMSON COUNTY CLERK'S OFF.

P O BOX 647

JARRELL, TX 76537-0647

Invoice
Date Invoice #
3/1/2021 2013124

Dat

¢ pIoO-OHo3 04320

Budget Line lter bk s
B 250.3¢

Account # Terms Due Date AmoLnt
17460009784 002 Net 30 3/31/2021
Quantity Description Amount
192 | Remote birth access for February 1, 2021 through 351.36
February 28, 2021
-
——
) ——
Ouer chacgre-
CO (f «?(/"
CAx
2. e % |
PLEASE SEND A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT. DO NOT Total $351.36

RETURN YOUR BILLING REPORT WITH YOUR PAYMENT.

2271 4-980 Payments/Credits

$0.00

Balance Due

$351.36




Texas Department of State Health Services

PO BOX 149347
Austin, TX 78714-9347
Vital Statistics Section-MC1966

WILLIAMSON COUNTY CLERK'S OFF.
P O BOX 647

Invoice
Date Invoice #
4/5/2021 2013336

) AN ) "/
JARRELL, TX 76537-0647 09 /2 262 g =
0/ O-OOF-cod570
Budget Line item iz i 17
53148
Amount
Account # Terms Due Date
17460009784 002 Net 30 5/5/2021
Quantity Description Amount
456 | Remote birth access for March 1, 2021 through March 834.48
31, 2021
Neo
/_::,:
H-(5-a
PLEASE SEND A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT. DO NOT Total $834.48

RETURN YOUR BILLING REPORT WITH YOUR PAYMENT.

ZZ71 4-980 Payments/Credits

$0.00

Balance Due

$834.48




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021
Line item transfer for the Road and Bridge Division

Submitted For:  Terron Evertson Submitted By: Kelly Murphy,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and Bridge
Division.

Background

Right-of-way purchases will not occur on CR 201 and CR 255/289 this fiscal year. This, coupled
with cost underruns on other projects, provides the funds to be able to accelerate overlay
projects into this fiscal year.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description (| Amount |

IFrom [|0200-0210-000777 | Transfer to Capital Projects [/$2,860,000.00 |

To 1/0200-0210-003599 __||Road Constr./Maint. |$2,860,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/28/2021 08:47 AM

Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 04/28/2021 09:25 AM

Form Started By: Kelly Murphy Started On: 04/27/2021 04:13 PM

Final Approval Date: 04/28/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021

Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff-Corrections

Submitted For:  Mike Gleason Submitted By: Abigail Dass, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Background

Transferring funds to cover shortfall in Office Furniture to purchase much needed chairs to
replace ones that are broken, worn and non-repairable for our Corrections Officers assigned
throughout the Williamson County Jail which are used 24hrs a day. These chairs will be
replaced in the following locations; 1st Floor Booking, Central Control, Medical, 2nd and 3rd
Floor North for several pods and Control Room, 2nd and 3rd Floor South for several officer
stations and Control Room.

Fiscal Impact

. From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |

From |(0100.0570.004350 | Printed Materials & Binding |[$5600.00 |

To |(0100.0570.003005 | [Office Furniture |[$5600.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/28/2021 04:42 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 04/29/2021 09:10 AM

Form Started By: Abigail Dass Started On: 04/28/2021 04:11 PM

Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021

Line Item Transfer for Mobile Outreach Team

Submitted For:  Annie Burwell Submitted By: Jeanne Williby, Outreach
Department: Outreach

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Mobile Outreach Team.

Background

Transfer to cover additional cell phone costs due to February weather event and a general
increase in usage.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |

[From |/0100-0341-003002 |[Vehicle Equipment < $5,000 |[$104.00 |

[From |/0100-0341-003003 |[Radio Equipment < $5,000 |[$704.00 |

To /0100-0341-004209 |[Cellular Phone/Pager |[$808.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/27/2021 03:59 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 04/27/2021 04:21 PM

Form Started By: Jeanne Williby Started On: 04/27/2021 03:05 PM

Final Approval Date: 04/27/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021

Cash Donation to Mobile Outreach Team

Submitted For:  Annie Burwell Submitted By: Jeanne Williby, Outreach
Department: Outreach

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to accept a donation of $500 (check) to Mobile
Outreach Team.

Background

The donation made by Central Texas Together (Meenal McNary) will be used to purchase a
generator(s) for oxygen dependent and/or paralyzed persons for use in the event of a power
failure.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. I Description || Amount |
To |/0100-0341-003670 |[Use of Donations |$500.00 |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/27/2021 04:18 PM
Form Started By: Jeanne Williby Started On: 04/27/2021 02:47 PM

Final Approval Date: 04/27/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021

Assets for Auction Monthly Report 5.4.21

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information

Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly report of
asset dispositions through Auction for the period of 04/01/2021 through 04/30/2021.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
Assets for Auction 4.30.21

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 04/29/2021 08:33 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/29/2021 08:36 AM

Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 04/16/2021 11:08 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021



April 2021

MONTHLY REPORT

Williamson County - Assets for Auction

Iltem

Avalon ASBOTTLELESS

Dell Latitude 5501

Dell Latitude E7470

Dell Optiples 7020

Dell Latitude 7275

File Cabinet

Office Chair

Dell Monitor 13 inch

Symbol Stand for Laser Bar Code Scanner
Streamlite SL-20X Lamp Module
Traffic Safety Wand for SL-20 Flashlight
Microsoft Comfort Curve Keyboard
Adesso Keyboard Mode AKB-130US
Dell Keyboard

PSC QS 6000 Plus Laser Barcode Scanner
Dell Monitor 17 Inch

Dell Docking station (large)

Dell 20" monitor

Emerson TV Model # LC195EMX
Aleratec DVD duplicator

Laptop bag (small)

Dell Latitude E6540

Surface Pro pens

Bluetooth mouse

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Dell Latitude E6540

Dell Latitude E6540

Dell Latitude E6540

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 4

Surface Pro 3

Surface Pro 3

Surface Pro 3

Surface Pro 3

Surface Pro 3

Surface Pro 3

Surface Pro 3

Surface Pro 3

Surface Pro 3

Serial Number
1806020193
4QXXYY2
GP9QBG2

DC42

BLMOL72

CN-OFP816-74261-85Q-E7DA
Model 20-66483-02RA
STL-20110

7.69141E+12

K8052108

DP/N 0644G3

SS3A20252
CN-0J6HFT-74445-4AF-AEML

DS3A0937103090
00372-004293

992YM12

18764264553
30867453953
D42YM12
G92YM12
F44LL12
37347461853
16424462253
16962462253
22425661453
54045344453
113262753
13533672853
38287761853
37391561853
37346561853
38970154153
38989554153
8790453453
38923354153
113726154753
8516152553
20722153453
30339352053
34912252853

Court Date:

Agenda #:
Quantity Dept.

5/4/2021

26436

1 911 Communications

Constable 1
Constable 1
Constable 2
Constable 2
Constable 2
Constable 2
Constable 2
Constable 2
Constable 2
Constable 2
Constable 2
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney

R R R R O R R NRRNONRRERRRRR

[y
€]

County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney
County Attorney

R R R R R R R R R R R R R R RRRRRBRRBRREROV

County Attorney

Building Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Building Maintenance



Surface Pro 3

Dell Latitude E6540 Laptop,, HD removed
Docking Station

Power Cord

Office Chairs (1 red, 1 gray)

Optiplex 7040

OpitPlex 7040

Latitude E6540

22" Monitors Dell

19" Monitors Dell

17" Monitors Dell

17" monitor Samsung

32: Monitor/TV Sony

T-Mobile Z915 4G LTE Wireless Hotspot
Verizon 4G LTE Wireless Hotspot
ProDuplicator CF Media Duplicator

37952254753

3707362 County Tag 1896
PRO3X SPRT003102174

4ML1DD2
159470
3TVSWF2

TXO000K8PS99

ES&S Gang Progrmmer (Compact Flash)Media Duplicat 503

Dell Optiplex 780 Computer

Dell Optiplex 740 Computer

Dell Optiplex GX620 Computer

Eell 1708FPB Monitor

Dell 1905FP Monitor

HP Laserjet 4050N Printer

Okidate Microline 520 Dot Matrix Printer
Compact Flash Storage Media 32MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 32MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 16MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Mdica 256MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 128MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 128MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 64MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 64MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 512MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 512MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 512MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 512MB San Disk
Compact Flash Storage Media 256MB San Disk
Storage Media PEB (With Red Band)

Storage Media PEB (With Green Band)
Storage Media Zip Disk

Storage Media 3 1/2" Floppy Disk

iVotronic Softcases (bags)

Dell Optiplex 7040

Large heavy huge whiteboard

HP Printer - #1783

Dell Printers - 2330dn

Ultratec Supercom 4400

Apple iPad model A1490

Apple iPad model A1432

Apple iPad model A1475

Microsofe Surface 512GB Wilco #1780

HP 620 Laptop
Dell Latitude E6530
Fujitsu Scanner - fi-6140Z-#4846

56HMHN1
FEWWO0G1
0072v91
080427L1000260
#0511010001560
65QA038700

1RNXCH2, 1RWODH2

JPRLB34279

16103605656
DLXLXL16FLMS
F7NN3SVAFP84
DMQN873DF4YD
3261252553
584048-001

JQX7102
6056764

B R RN R R R R

NN
= N B e

120

R NN O R R R R R R R R R

©0
L}

11
1040
38
192

183
363

853
174

[y
N

R R R R RRRRERNRERNN

County Attorney
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Treasurer
County Treasurer
County Treasurer
District Attorney
District Attorney
District Attorney
District Attorney
District Attorney
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections
Elections

Elections

Elections

Elections

Elections

Elections

Fleet Services
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems

Information Systems



Dell Monitors

Box of misc cables & keyboards/mice
Chairs - office-rolling or side chairs
Conference Table - small

Round Table - small - missing a foot on a leg
Square Table - small

Narrow Tall Table

Dell Monitor Stand PW395

Dell E/Flat Monitor Stand 330-0874

Dell Monitor P170St

Dell Monitor P1708FPb

1 box of various computer cables & power cords
Dell PRO2X Docking Stations

HP Laser Jet Printer 4050N

hp laser jet printer 4000N

Canon Image Formula DR-C130

HP Desk Jet 6988

HON rolling chair with wooden arm rests
HON rolling chair with black arm rests

HON rolling chair, no arm rests

Blue HON rolling chair w/black adjustable arm rests

HON stationary chair

Black mini fridge

4 - drawer black filing cabinets

Chairs - maroon

HON gray rolling chair w/black arm rests
BLK/GRY cart

Dell Optiplex 7040

Dell Optiplex 7050

Dell Latitude E6530

OBB-8663-A01, 019-8011-A01
4BS0670A00, 4BS0672A00
See List

See List

See List
USBB363183
USEC007613
FW304339
MY7BN2ROMQ

BFPODD2
BOHLIK2
4T96H02

Stainless steel paper towel dispenser & trash can wall mount

Stihl 192c Chainsaw
Pole Saw

Russell A/C Unit RLH 151H22E
Scrap Metal

Portable Fuel dispenser
Graco Line Driver
Aerator 687

Lennox A/C system
Large Auger

Air Compressor

Wire Tracer

Portable Car Battery Charger
Drill Driver

DeWalt Drill

Portable Bandsaw

Vise

Portable Battery

Miter Saw
Reciprocating Saw
Generator

Pump Hose Kit

279309679
E08411012901
WO05H30671101001

43465

BA1030
44860-230000147
5806j45370
A12005C
21569263

BB072631819

A0408 0306

926584

127834
2475238

-
\‘l—‘N

P W W NN P R R

5k

R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R B

Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Information Systems
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Juvenile Services
Mobile Outreach
Mobile Outreach
Mobile Outreach
Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks

Parks



Portable flashlight

Power One Power Supply 3B63WKO09
Power One Power Supply 3B63WK09
Power One Power Supply 3B63WK09
Power One Power Supply 3B63WK09
Magnetek Power Supply 3B63WK20
Andrew Dehyrator MT050-81015
Andrew Dehyrator MT050-81015
Andrew Dehyrator MT050-81015
Monitors & Monitor Stands

Dell Laptops

Laptop desktop docking stations

5 door and 4 drawer black filing cabinet
Aleratec DVD Duplicator

Canon PowerShot A2000 IS Camera
Pentax Optio Z10-WCSO 02437

L3 Movile Vision Body Cams

Apple iPad

87342

98

1129

1141

1149

1630
0001MTHOO033A
0107MTH2524
0107MTH2539

36KY8W1, CFKT2G2

00372-004105
8826485415
4350378

See List

See List

DR PR R N ANORRRRRRR R

[
=

Parks

RCS

RCS

RCS

RCS

RCS

RCS

RCS

RCS

Sheriff's Office
Sheriff's Office
Sheriff's Office
Sheriff's Office
Sheriff's Office
Sheriff's Office
Sheriff's Office
Sheriff's Office
Sheriff's Office



Asset Status Change

Title: Michael Moody,2021-03-31T20:10:42Z
Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Avalon A5SBOTTLELESS

1. Manufacturer ID #: 1806020193

1. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

Transferring Dept.: 911 Communications

Transferring Department Contact Person Michael Moody

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: 911 Communications

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept. « Thomas Piche 3/31/2021 3:22 PM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept. 3

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 4/6/2021

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Iltem(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—_

. Oracle Asset #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

A b M A DA WO W LOWWLWODN NN DNMND

. Condition of Assets:

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Asset Status Change

Julie Schultz,2021-04-08T19:57:46Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Dell Latitude 5501
4QXXYY2

CANNOT FIND
Unknown

1

Dell Latitude E7470
GP9QBG2

175620

Unknown

1

Dell Optiplex 7020
1K8DC42

119397

Unknown

1

Dell Latitude 7275
BLMOL72

166650

Unknown

Building Maintenance
Julie Schultz

Building Maintenance

«" Gina Wrehsnig 4/8/2021 3:07 PM

X
*



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

N NDNDN

. Condition of Assets:

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

Patrick Youngren,2021-03-31T16:06:13Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

File cabinet

UNKNOWN

Working

1

Office chair

UNKNOWN

Non-Working

Constables 1

Patrick Youngren

Constables 1

+ Patrick Youngren 3/31/2021 11:06 AM

X
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
3/31/2021

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

. Oracle Asset #

a oo o0 o o A bbb B DA O W LW L O DN DNDDDDNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Asset Status Change

William Beechinor,2021-04-15T16:59:43Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

Microsoft Comfort Curve Keyboard
S/N 7691406501775

N/A

Working

1

Adesso Keyboard Mode AKB-130US
S/N K8052108

N/A

Working

2

DELL Keyboard

DP/N 0644G3

N/A

Working

1

PSC QS6000 Plus Laser Barcode Scanner
S/N SS3A20252

N/A

Working

1

DELL Monitor 17 Inch

S/N CN-0J6HFT-74445-4AF-AEML
N/A

Working

Constables 2

William Beechinor



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: Constables 2

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. « William Beechinor 4/15/2021 11:59 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. b4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Agenda ltem: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

A B~ DA DA B OO W WO NN DNDDN

. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Asset Status Change

William Beechinor,2021-04-15T17:44:20Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

DELL Monitor 13 Inch

S/N CN-0FP816-74261-85Q-E7DA

N/A

Working

2

SYMBOL Stand for Laser Bar Code Scanner
Model 20-66483-02RA

N/A

Working

9

Streamlite SL-20X Lamp Module
STL-20110

N/A

Working

2

Traffic Safety Wand for SL-20 Flashlight
None

N/A

Working

Constables 2

William Beechinor

Constables 2

«" William Beechinor 4/15/2021 12:44 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination Auction
Court Date: 5/4/2021
Agenda Item: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

. Oracle Asset #

a oo o0 o o A bbb B DA O W LW L O DN DNDDDDNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Asset Status Change

Stephanie Lloyd,2021-04-16T13:09:24Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Surface Pro 4
018764264553
203678

Working

1

Surface Pro 4
030867453953
146306

Working

1

Dell Latitude E6540
D42YM12

114246

Working

1

Dell Latitude E6540
G92YM12

114242

Working

1

Dell Latitude E6540
F44LL12

93208

Working

County Attorney
Stephanie Lloyd



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: County Attorney

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. « Stephanie Lloyd 4/16/2021 8:09 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. b4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Agenda ltem: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

. Oracle Asset #

a oo o0 o o A bbb B DA O W LW L O DN DNDDDDNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Asset Status Change

Stephanie Lloyd,2021-04-16T13:06:10Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Surface Pro 4
037347461853
175593
Working

1

Surface Pro 4
016424462253
175588
Working

1

Surface Pro 4
016962462253
175589
Working

1

Surface Pro 4
022425661453
191673
Working

1

Surface Pro 4
054045344453
148372
Working

County Attorney
Stephanie Lloyd



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: County Attorney

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. « Stephanie Lloyd 4/16/2021 8:06 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. b4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Agenda ltem: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

. Oracle Asset #

a oo o0 o o A bbb B DA O W LW L O DN DNDDDDNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Asset Status Change

Stephanie Lloyd,2021-04-16T13:04:19Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Surface Pro 4
000113262753

175591

Working

1

Surface Pro 4
013533672853

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Working

1

Surface Pro 4
038287761853

175592

Working

1

Surface Pro 4
037391561853

175590

Working

1

Surface Pro 4
037346561853

175587

Working

County Attorney
Stephanie Lloyd



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: County Attorney

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. « Stephanie Lloyd 4/16/2021 8:04 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. b4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Agenda ltem: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

. Oracle Asset #

a oo o0 o o A bbb B DA O W LW L O DN DNDDDDNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Asset Status Change

Stephanie Lloyd,2021-04-16T13:02:09Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Surface Pro 3
038970154153
163551
Working

1

Surface Pro 3
038989554153
163553
Working

1

Surface Pro 3
008790453453
163560
Non-Working

1

Surface Pro 3
038923354153
163558
Working

1

Surface Pro 3
113726154753
163561

Working

County Attorney
Stephanie Lloyd



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: County Attorney

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. « Stephanie Lloyd 4/16/2021 8:02 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. b4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Agenda ltem: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

. Oracle Asset #

a oo o0 o o A bbb B DA O W LW L O DN DNDDDDNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Asset Status Change

Stephanie Lloyd,2021-04-16T13:00:03Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Surface Pro 3
008516152553

140320

Working

1

Surface Pro 3
020722153453

163555

Working

1

Surface Pro 3
030339352053

148366

Working

1

Surface Pro 3
034912252853

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Working

1

Surface Pro 3
037952254753

163557

Working

County Attorney
Stephanie Lloyd



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: County Attorney

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. « Stephanie Lloyd 4/16/2021 8:00 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. b4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Agenda ltem: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):

1. Description:

—_

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):

. Description

a o o/~ b BA B2 OO W LW LOWDNDNDNDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Department Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Purchasing Final Determination

Court Date:

Asset Status Change

Stephanie Lloyd,2021-03-30T12:45:30Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

4

Dell-docking station(Large)
Working

6

Dell-20" monitor

Working

1

Emerson TV Model#: LC195EMX
s/n DS3A0937103090
Working

1

Aleratec DVD duplicator
s/n: 00372-004293
Non-Working

1

Laptop bag(small)

Working

County Attorney

Stephanie Lloyd

County Attorney

« Stephanie Lloyd 3/30/2021 7:45 AM

b4
X

Auction

5/4/2021



Asset Status Change

Title:
Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:
1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:
1. Manufacturer ID #:
1. Oracle Asset #:
1. Condition of Assets:
. Quantity (Mandatory)::

. Description:

2

2

2. Condition of Assets:
3. Quantity (Mandatory):
3. Description:

3. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Purchasing Final Determination

Court Date:

Asset Status Change

Stephanie Lloyd,2021-04-16T13:12:54Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Dell Latitude E6540
992YM12

114241

Working

15

Surface Pro pens

Working

5

Bluetooth mouse

Working

County Attorney

Stephanie Lloyd

County Attorney

+ Stephanie Lloyd 4/16/2021 8:12 AM

b4
b4

Auction

5/4/2021



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Iltem(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):

. Description:

A A B O OO W NN DNDDN

. Condition of Assets:

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination

Court Date:

Asset Status Change

Rebecca Pruitt,2021-04-08T17:12:50Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

Dell Latitude E6540 Laptop; HD removed
37202362 County Tag 1896

146314

Working

1

Docking Station

PR0O3X SPRT003102174

Working

1

Power Cord

Working

2

Office Chairs (1 red, 1 gray)
Non-Working

County Clerk

Bradley Weems

County Clerk
« Nancy Rister 4/8/2021 2:44 PM

X
b4

Auction

5/4/2021



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

W W W W W N NN NN

. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Department Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Purchasing Final Determination

Court Date:

Asset Status Change

Carole Callahan,2021-04-06T20:34:43Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Optiplex 7040

4ML1DD2

159471

Working

1

OptiPlex 7040

4mc6dd2

159470

Working

1

Latitude E6540

3TVSWF2

178619

Unknown

County Treasurer

Carole Callahan

County Treasurer

« Carole Callahan 4/6/2021 3:34 PM

b4
X

Auction

5/4/2021



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:

Ron Baldwin,2021-03-26T21:39:40Z

SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 11

1. Description: 22" Monitors

1. Manufacturer ID #: Dell

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 11

2. Description: 19" monitors

2. Manufacturer ID #: Dell

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 7

3. Description: 17" Monitors

3. Manufacturer ID #: Dell

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: 17" monitor

4. Manufacturer ID #: Samsung

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description 32" montiro/tv
5. Manufacturer ID # Sony

5. Condition of Assets Non-Working
Transferring Dept.: District Attorney
Transferring Department Contact Person Ron Baldwin
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: District Attorney
Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept. « Grace Frias 3/29/2021 11:43 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept. ¥

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

N NDNDN

. Condition of Assets:

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|sherri.blackman@wilco.org - 18-08-2020
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

ProDuplicator CF Media Duplicator

TX000K8PS99

Unknown

1

ES&S Gang Programmer (Compact Flash) Media Duplicator
503

Unknown

Elections

Christopher J. Davis

512-943-1622

« Jenifer Favreau 12/16/2020 4:02 PM

X
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
8/26/2020

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|sherri.blackman@wilco.org - 18-08-2020
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

Dell Optiplex 780 Computer

S/N 56HMHN1 County Asset #3939
Unknown

1

Dell Optiplex 740 Computer

S/N FEWWO0G1 County Asset # 8072
Unknown

1

Dell Optiplex GX620 Computer

S/N 0072V91 County Asset # C01127
Unknown

1

Dell 1708FPB Monitor
080427L1000260

Unknown

1

Dell 1905FP Monitor
0511010001560

Unknown

Elections

Christopher J. Davis

512-943-1622

" Jenifer Favreau 12/16/2020 4:01 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

Auction
5/4/2021
8/26/2020

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

N NDNDN

. Condition of Assets:

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|sherri.blackman@wilco.org - 18-08-2020
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

HP Laserjet 4050N Printer
65QA038700

Unknown

1

Okidata Microline 520 Dot Matrix Printer
na

Unknown

Elections

Christopher J. Davis

512-943-1622

« Jenifer Favreau 12/16/2020 4:00 PM

X
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
8/26/2020

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

W W W w N NN

. Condition of Assets:

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|sherri.blackman@wilco.org - 18-08-2020
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

6

Compact Flash Storage Media 32MB San Disk
na

Working

2

Compact Flash Storage Media 32MB San Disk
na

Non-Working

2

Compact Flash Storage Media 16MB San Disk
na

Non-Working

Elections

Christopher J. Davis

512-943-1622

« Jenifer Favreau 12/16/2020 4:00 PM

X
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
8/26/2020

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|sherri.blackman@wilco.org - 18-08-2020
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

Compact Flash Storage Media 256MB San Disk
na

Non-Working

93

Compact Flash Storage Media 128MB San Disk
na

Working

1

Compact Flash Storage Media 128MB San Disk
na

Non-Working

2

Compact Flash Storage Media 64MB San Disk
na

Working

11

Compact Flash Storage Media 64MB San Disk
na

Non-Working

Elections

Christopher J. Davis

512-943-1622

" Jenifer Favreau 12/16/2020 3:59 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

Auction
5/4/2021
8/26/2020

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|sherri.blackman@wilco.org - 18-08-2020
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1,040

Compact Flash Storage Media 512MB San Disk
na

Working

38

Compact Flash Storage Media 512MB San Disk
na

Non-Working

192

Compact Flash Storage Media 512MB Edge

na

Working

5

Compact Flash Storage Media 512MB Edge

na

Non-Working

183

Compact Flash Storage Media 256MB San Disk
na

Working

Elections

Christopher J. Davis

512-943-1622

+ Jenifer Favreau 12/16/2020 3:56 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

Auction
5/4/2021
8/26/2020

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|sherri.blackman@wilco.org - 18-08-2020
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

363

Storage Media PEB (With Red Band)
na

Unknown

853

Storage Media PEB (With Green Band)
na

Unknown

174

Storage Media Zip Disk

na

Unknown

12

Storage Media 3 1/2" Floppy Disk

na

Unknown

7

iVotronic Softcases(bags)

na

Working

Elections

Christopher J. Davis

512-943-1622

" Jenifer Favreau 12/16/2020 3:54 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

Auction
5/4/2021
8/26/2020

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

N NDNDN

. Condition of Assets:

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|sherri.blackman@wilco.org - 18-08-2020
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

98

T-Mobile Z915 4G LTE Wireless Hotspot
na

Unknown

120

Verizon 4G LTE Wireless Hotspot

na

Unknown

Elections

Christopher J. Davis

512-943-1622

« Jenifer Favreau 12/16/2020 4:02 PM

X
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
8/26/2020

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:

Iltem(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):

1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination

Court Date:

Asset Status Change

Julie Schultz,2021-04-08T20:25:04Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

2

Dell Optiplex 7040

1RNXCH2, 1RWODH2

182587, 182588

Unknown

Fleet Services

Julie Schultz

Fleet Services

« Kevin Teller 4/9/2021 7:54 AM

X
*

Auction

5/4/2021



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Asset Status Change

Julie Schultz,2021-04-14T19:41:042
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

17

Chairs - office - rolling or side chairs
various - n/a

Unknown

1

Conference Table

small

Unknown

1

Round Table - small - missing a foot on a leg

small n/a

Unknown

1

Square Table - small
n/a

Unknown

1

Narrow Tall Table
n/a

Unknown
Information Systems
Julie Schultz

Information Systems

« Tammy McCulley 4/14/2021 2:54 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination Auction
Court Date: 5/4/2021
Agenda Item: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title: Julie Schultz,2021-04-14T18:44:562
Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: HP 620 Laptop

1. Manufacturer ID #: 584048-001

1. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND IN ORACLE

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell Latitude E6530

2. Manufacturer ID #: JQX7J02

2. Oracle Asset #: 81187

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Fujitsu Scanner - fi-6140Z - #4846
3. Manufacturer ID #: 6056764

3. Oracle Asset #: ALREADY RETIRED

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

4. Description: Dell Monitors

4. Manufacturer ID #: n/a

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Box of misc cables and keyboards/mice
5. Manufacturer ID # n/a

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferring Dept.: Information Systems

Transferring Dept. Contact Person Julie Schultz

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: Information Systems

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. v Tammy McCulley 4/14/2021 1:57 PM

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda Item:

Asset Status Change

b4
X

Auction
5/4/2021
26436



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

. Oracle Asset #

a oo o0 o o A bbb B DA O W LW L O DN DNDDDDNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Asset Status Change

Julie Schultz,2021-04-14T18:31:272
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Ultratec Supercom 4400
16103605656

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Apple iPad model A1490
DLXLXL16FLMS

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Apple iPad model A1432
F7NN3SVAFP84

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Apple iPad model A1475
DMQN873DF4YD

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

MicroSoft Surface 512GB Wilco #1780
003261252553

130322

Unknown

Information Systems

Julie Schultz



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: Information Systems

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. 4' Tammy McCulley 4/14/2021 1:43 PM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. b4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Agenda ltem: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:

Item(s) Category:

1

. Quantity (Mandatory):

Julie Schultz,2021-04-14T19:42:582
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

1. Description: Large heavy huge whiteboard
1. Manufacturer ID #: n/a

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferring Dept.:

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: HP Printer - #1783

2. Manufacturer ID #: JPRLB34279

2. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

3. Description: Dell Printers - 2330dn

3. Manufacturer ID #: n/a - not readable

3. Oracle Asset #: N/A

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Information Systems

Transferring Dept. Contact Person Julie Schultz

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: Information Systems

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. o Tammy McCuIIey 4/14/2021 3:01 PM

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. 4
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction
Court Date: 5/4/2021
Agenda ltem: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—_

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o a A DA DO O W W DN DD DD

. Condition of Assets

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|robertolopez@wilco.org - 01-02-2021
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

12

Dell PRO2X Docking Station

APR0020501230; QADK204701876; 3535890501096;
APR0020501153; 2282866500903; 3602602700357,
QADK204701864; 3108856460071D0974; 2320754401298;
2282866701713; QADK204701842; 3108856460071D08D4

Working

1

HP Laser Jet Printer 4050N
USBB363183

Unknown

1

hp IASER JET pRINTER 4000N
USEC007613

Unknown

1

Canon ImageFORMULA DR-C130
FW304339

Unknown

1

HP Desk Jet 6988
MY7BN2ROMQ

Unknown

Juvenile Services

Roberto Lopez

512-943-1960

«" John Pelczar 3/24/2021 3:51 PM

b 4



Asset Status Change

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

b4

Auction
5/4/2021
3/26/2021

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:

Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):

1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda Item:

Asset Status Change

Leisa Jones,2021-04-16T719:02:31Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

BLK/GRY cart

NA

N/A

Unknown

Juvenile Services

Leisa Jones

Juvenile Services

«" John Pelczar 4/16/2021 2:03 PM

b4
X

Auction
5/4/2021
26436



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

N NDNDN

. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda ltem:

Asset Status Change

Leisa Jones,2021-04-16T19:04:21Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

2

Chairs-maroon

NA

Non-Working

1

HON gray rolling chair with black arm rests
NA

Unknown

Juvenile Services

Leisa Jones

Juvenile Services

«" John Pelczar 4/16/2021 2:06 PM

X
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
26436



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:

Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):

1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda ltem:

Asset Status Change

Leisa Jones,2021-04-16T19:00:36Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

11

4-drawer black filing cabinets - 11 total
NA

Working

Juvenile Services

Leisa Jones

Juvenile Services

«" John Pelczar 4/16/2021 2:03 PM

X
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
26436



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|robertolopez@wilco.org - 01-02-2021
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

2

Dell Monitor Stand PW395

OBB-8663-A01; 019-8011-A01

Working

2

Dell E/Flat Monitor Stand 330-0874

4BS0670A00; 4BS0672A00

Working

3

Dell Monitor P170St

744450C4257U; 744450BACZKU; 744459CMARFU
Working

3

Dell Monitor P1708FPb

742618B0590S; 742618B0517S; 742618B059HS
Working

1

1 box of verious computer cables and power cords
unknown

Working

Juvenile Services

Roberto Lopez

512-943-1960

" John Pelczar 3/24/2021 3:50 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

Auction
5/4/2021
3/26/2021

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Asset Status Change

Leisa Jones,2021-04-09T720:46:07Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

7

HON rolling chair with wooden arm rests
NA

Non-Working

4

HON rolling chair with black arm rests
NA

Non-Working

15

HON rolling chair, no arm rests

NA

Non-Working

1

Blue HON rolling chair with black adjustable arm rests
NA

Non-Working

1

HON stationary chair

NA

Non-Working

Juvenile Services

Leisa Jones

Juvenile Services

«" John Pelczar 4/9/2021 3:59 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:

Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):

1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda Item:

Asset Status Change

Leisa Jones,2021-04-16T19:09:06Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

Black mini fridge

NA

N/A

Non-Working

Juvenile Services

Leisa Jones

Juvenile Services

« John Pelczar 4/16/2021 2:11 PM

b4
X

Auction
5/4/2021
26436



Asset Status Change

Title: Jeanne Williby,2021-03-31T16:39:28Z
Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction
Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 7040

1. Manufacturer ID #: BFPODD2

1. Oracle Asset #: 163578

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell Optiplex 7050

2. Manufacturer ID #: BOHLJK2

2. Oracle Asset #: 200673

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell Latitude E6530

3. Manufacturer ID #: 4T96H02

3. Oracle Asset #: 80141

3. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferring Dept.: Mobile Outreach
Transferring Department Contact Person Jeanne Williby

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: Mobile Outreach
Transferring Dept: - Elected Official/Dept. " Jeanne WiIIiby 3/31/2021 11:39 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept. 4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

. Oracle Asset #

a oo o0 o o A bbb B DA O W LW L O DN DNDDDDNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Asset Status Change

Lauren Savelle,2021-04-05T16:19:41Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Portable Fuel dispenser
043465

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Graco Line Driver
BA1030

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Aerator 687
44860-230000147

37529

Unknown

1

Lennox A/C system
5806J45370

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Large Auger

A12005C

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

Parks

Lauren Savelle



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: Parks

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. + Russell Fishbeck 4/6/2021 8:53 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. b4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Description

a o A DA OO W W LW DNDNDDNDDN

. Manufacturer ID #
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Asset Status Change

Lauren Savelle,2021-04-05T16:15:02Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Miter Saw

926584

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Reciprocating Saw
127834

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Generator

2475238

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Pump Hose Kit

N/A

Unknown

Portable flashlight

873422

Parks

Lauren Savelle

Parks

+ Russell Fishbeck 4/13/2021 9:12 AM

b4



Asset Status Change

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda ltem:

Asset Status Change

b4

Auction
5/4/2021
26436



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Asset Status Change

Lauren Savelle,2021-04-05T13:42:49Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Drill Driver
BB072631819
Unknown

1

DeWalt Drill

N/A

Unknown

1

Portable Bandsaw
A0408 0306
Unknown

1

Vise

N/A

Unknown

1

Portable Battery
N/A

Unknown

Parks

Lauren Savelle

Parks

«" Russell Fishbeck 4/13/2021 9:10 AM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination Auction
Court Date: 5/4/2021
Agenda Item: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:

Item(s) Category:

1
1

a oo o0 b~ BB B~ DA WO W LW LWLWDN DN DNDDNNDDN

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

1.

Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

. Oracle Asset #

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.

Asset Status Change

Lauren Savelle,2021-04-06T15:49:247
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Stihl 192c Chainsaw
279309679

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

1

Pole Saw

E08411012901

52588

Unknown

1

Russell A/C Unit RLH 151H22E
WO05H30671101001

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Unknown

10

Scrap Metal

N/A

Unknown

Mulitmeter

030400897

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE
Parks

Lauren Savelle

Parks

«" Russell Fishbeck 4/6/2021 11:16 AM

b4



Asset Status Change

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept. ®
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction
Court Date: 5/4/2021

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title: Lauren Savelle,2021-04-05T16:16:35Z

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Iltem(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 11

1. Description: Stainless steel paper towel dispenser & trash can-wall mount
1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferring Dept.: Parks

Transferring Department Contact Person Lauren Savelle

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: Parks

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept. + Russell Fishbeck 4/6/2021 8:53 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept. p =4

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

W W W W NN NN

. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda ltem:

Asset Status Change

Lauren Savelle,2021-04-09T20:51:43Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Air Compressor

21569263

Unknown

1

Wire Tracer

N/A

Unknown

1

Portable Car Battery Charger
N/A

Unknown

Parks

Lauren Savelle

Parks

+ Russell Fishbeck 4/13/2021 9:11 AM

X
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
26436



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

W W W w N NN

. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Dept. Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda ltem:

Asset Status Change

Paul Swisher,2021-04-09T20:06:33Z
SALE at the earliest auction
Other

1

Andrew Dehyrator MT050-81015
0001MTHO033A

Unknown

1

Andrew Dehyrator MT050-81015
0107MTH2524

Unknown

1

Andrew Dehyrator MT050-81015
0107MTH2539

Unknown

RCS

Paul Swisher

RCS

« Thomas Piche 4/13/2021 2:51 PM

X
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
26436



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Asset Status Change

Paul Swisher,2021-04-09T20:10:29Z
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

Power One Power Supply 3B63WK09
0098

Unknown

1

Power One Power Supply 3B63WK09
1129

Unknown

1

Power One Power Supply 3B63WK09
1141

Unknown

1

Power One Power Supply 3B63WK09
1149

Unknown

1

Magnetek Power Supply 3B63WK20
1630

Unknown

RCS

Paul Swisher

RCS
« Thomas Piche 4/13/2021 2:52 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination Auction
Court Date: 5/4/2021
Agenda Item: 26436

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

—

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):
. Description

. Manufacturer ID #

a oo o0 a A DA DO O W W DN DD DNDDN

. Condition of Assets
Transferring Dept.:
Transferring Department Contact Person

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.

Head/Auth Staff Signature:
Asset Status Change

i:0#.flmembership|mjohnson@uwilco.org - 20-01-2021

SALE at the earliest auction
Other

9

Monitors & Monitor Stands
N/A

Working

2

Dell Laptops

36KY8W1, CFKT2G2
Unknown

4

Laptop desktop docking stations
N/A

Unknown

2

5 door and 4 drawer black filing cabinet
N/a

Working

1

Aleratec DVD Duplicator
00372-004105

Unknown

Sheriff's Office

Mary Johnson

512-943-1313

" Ken Evans 4/8/2021 12:21 PM

X
b4



Asset Status Change

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:
Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on:

Delivered to warehouse by:

Asset Status Change

Auction
5/4/2021
3/31/2021

Joshua Henderson



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory)::
. Description:

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:

. Condition of Assets:

. Quantity (Mandatory):

. Description:

W W WIN NN NN

. Manufacturer ID #:

. Oracle Asset #:
. Condition of Assets:
. Quantity (Mandatory):

. Description:

A A DA O W

. Manufacturer ID #:

4. Oracle Asset #:

4. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Asset Status Change

Julie Schultz,2021-04-14T19:19:352
SALE at the earliest auction

Other

1

Canon PowerShot A2000 IS Camera
8826485415

N/A

Unknown

1

Pentax Optio Z10 - WCSO 02437
4350378

NOT FOUND IN ORACLE

Unknown

6

L3 Movile Vision Body Cams

1041510166, 1041510229, 1041510239, 1081513718, 1041510094,

1041510050

mobile vision all retired under SO
Unknown

11

Apple iPad

DMPNX14JF4YF, F6QVQO5EF4YF, DMPNXOYYF4YF,
DMPNX150F4YF, DMPNX178F4YF, DMPNX2QCF4YF,
DMPNWDWOF4YF, DMPNX200F4FYFDMPNXOEEF4YF,
DMPNXOVKF4YF, DMPNWDH8F4YF,

115323, NOT FOUND, 115318, 115324, NOT FOUND, 115332,
DMPNWDWOF4YF, NOT FOUND, 115309, 115313, 115305

Unknown
Sheriff's Office
Julie Schultz
Sheriff's Office

" Ken Evans 4/15/2021 7:11 AM



Asset Status Change

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda ltem:

Asset Status Change

b4
b4

Auction
5/4/2021
26436



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021

Assets for Destruction Monthly Report 5.4.21

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly report of
asset dispositions through Destruction for the period of 04/01/2021 through 04/30/2021.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
Assets for Destruction 4.30.21

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 04/29/2021 08:33 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/29/2021 08:37 AM

Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 04/16/2021 11:09 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021



April 2021 MONTHLY REPORT Court Date: 5/4/2021

Williamson County - Assets for Destruction Agenda #: 26437
ltem Serial Number Quantity Dept.
Motorola XTL 2500 514CGF0433/47415 1 Constable 1

Motorola XTL 2500 514CGR0487/47589 1 Constable 1



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:
Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):
1. Description:

1. Manufacturer ID #:

1. Oracle Asset #:

1. Condition of Assets:
2. Quantity (Mandatory)::
2. Description:

2. Manufacturer ID #:
2. Oracle Asset #:

2. Condition of Assets:
Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Dept. Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination
Court Date:

Agenda ltem:

Asset Status Change

Paul Swisher,2021-04-15T23:55:54Z

DESTRUCTION due to Public Health/Safety or no apparent value

Other

1

Motorola XTL 2500
514CGF0433 /47415
47415

Unknown

1

Motorola XTS 2500
514CGR0487 / 47589
47589

Unknown

Constables 1

Jeff Parker

Constables 1

« Patrick Youngren 4/15/2021 7:52 PM

b4
b4

Destruction
5/4/2021
26437



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 1.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021

Assets for Transfer Monthly Report 5.4.21

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly report of
asset dispositions through Transfer for the period of 04/01/2021 through 04/30/2021.

Background
Please see attached list for details

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
Assets for Transfer 4.30.21

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 04/29/2021 08:33 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/29/2021 08:38 AM

Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 04/16/2021 11:10 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021



April 2021 MONTHLY REPORT Court Date: 5/4/2021
Williamson County - Assets for Transfer Agenda #: 26438

ltem Serial Number Quantity FROM DEPT. TO DEPT.

Build in Style Shelf Units 3 Information Systems  Elections
HON 5 drawer filing cabinet w/lock&key 1 Sheriff's Office Parks

File Trays 8 Sheriff's Office Parks



Asset Status Change

Title: Julie Schultz,2021-04-01T15:14:422
Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments
Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 3

1. Description: Built-In Style Shelf Units

1. Manufacturer ID #: n/a

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferring Dept.: Information Systems

Transferring Dept. Contact Person Julie Schultz

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: Information Systems

Transferring Dept: - Elected Offic./Dept. v Tammy McCulley 4/1/2021 11:07 AM
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept. ®

Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Dept. Elections

Receiving Department Contact Person: Julie Seippel

Receiving Dept. Contact Ph#: 512-943-1631

Receiving Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept Christopher J. Davis

.Head/Auth Staff:

ﬁzggmghgﬁggfgi;ﬁ:f’ Offic./Dept. « Christopher J. Davis 4/13/2021 9:48 AM
Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 5/4/2021

Agenda Item: 26438

Asset Status Change



Asset Status Change

Title:

Disposal Method:

Item(s) Category:

1. Quantity (Mandatory):

1. Description:

1. Condition of Assets:

2. Quantity (Mandatory)::

2. Description:

Transferring Dept.:

Transferring Department Contact Person
Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Transferring Dept. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature.:

Receiving Dept.
Receiving Department Contact Person:
Receiving Dept. Contact Ph#:

Receiving Dept. - Elected Official/Dept
.Head/Auth Staff:

Receiving Depart. - Elected Official/Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination

Court Date:

Asset Status Change

Virginia Johnson,2021-03-11T15:33:33Z
TRANSFER between county departments
Other

1

HON - 5 drawer filing cabinet with lock & key
Working

8

File Trays

Sheriff's Office

Virginia Johnson

Sheriff's Office

«" Pat Erickson 3/24/2021 2:44 PM

b4

Parks
Benita Bonner
512.943.1926

Benita Bonner

« Benita Bonner 4/6/2021 1:51 PM

Internal Department Transfer

5/4/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021

V/E Sale to Insurance 5.4.21

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county
vehicles(s) and equipment assets through Sale to Insurance including One (1) 2017 Chevy
Tahoe, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’'t Code 263.152.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments

V/E Sale to Insurance 5.4.21

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 04/29/2021 10:13 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/29/2021 10:19 AM

Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 04/23/2021 01:26 PM

Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021



Vehicle Status Change

Reason for Status Change
Department

County VIN/Serial Number
Equipment/Door Number
License Plate

Year

Make

Model

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues,
other info)

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature

Receiving Department Signature

Method of Status change: This vehicle is to
be considered for: (select one)

Fleet Comments

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature

The listed vehicle was involved in an
accident. No pending litigation has been
confirmed.

Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature

Title Approved for (Audit)

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital
Signature

Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement

ACCIDENT

560 - Sheriffs Office
1GNLCDEC2HR192177
SB1716

JGZ9759

2017

Chevrolet

Tahoe

total loss from accident on 3/02/2021, current mileage 66,901

«" Pat Erickson 4/22/2021 11:07 AM

b4

Sale to insurance

Insurance declared a total loss

« Kevin Teller 4/22/2021 11:35 AM

Confirmed

« Malea Schmitt 4/22/2021 2:25 PM

No change needed; current title is still valid

" Anabel Macias 4/23/2021 11:55 AM

« Mary Watson 4/23/2021 1:16 PM

Vehicle Status Change



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021
County Attorney March 2021 Monthly Report

Submitted For:  D. Hobbs Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County
Attorney

Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney March 2021
Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description [l Amount

Attachments
March report

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/23/2021 11:37 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 04/23/2021 08:39 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/23/2021



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Dee Hobbs, County Attorney,
Williamson County, who, on his oath, stated that the attached report of money collected is a true and
correct report for the month of March, 2021.

G e M1

DEE HOBBS
COUNTY ATTORNEY

On this 23rd day of April, 2021, to certify which witness my hand and seal of office.

’w,, STEPHANIE J LLOYD
:}1’**‘_ My Notary ID # 124247546
Expires Docember 6, 2022

%
y

NOTARY PUBLICJ
In and for the State of Texas




CA - AR Receipts

GL Revenue
Object

207015

207015 Total
341300
341300 Total
351000

351000 Total
365100

365100 Total
Grand Total

GL Revenue Fund Receipt Source

0100 CO ATTY

0406 CO ATTY HC FEES

0364 CO ATTY INTERVENTION

CO ATTY INTERVENTION 1
CO ATTY INTERVENTION 2
CO ATTY INTERVENTION 3

0100 CO ATTY

Receipt Date

03-Mar-2021
05-Mar-2021
12-Mar-2021
17-Mar-2021
18-Mar-2021

11-Mar-2021

02-Mar-2021
04-Mar-2021
08-Mar-2021
10-Mar-2021
12-Mar-2021
15-Mar-2021
17-Mar-2021
24-Mar-2021
26-Mar-2021
29-Mar-2021
19-Mar-2021
19-Mar-2021
19-Mar-2021

24-Mar-2021
26-Mar-2021

Receipt Number

29809
20824
20849
29866
20872

20846

29802
20818
29831
29841
29849
29853
29866
29890
29898
29902
20876
20876
20876

29890
29898

Receipt Comment

2019-5928 2019-1052

2020-1507

2020-2377 2020-1682 2019-6214
2019-2964 2019-6314 2020-0822
2019-6113 2019-2647

CHECK FEES - FEB 2021

2018-6695 2019-0212 2019-1052

2019-6732 2019-3559

2020-2032 2019-3559

2019-2964 2020-1682 2020-3341

2019-6214 2020-2372 2020-3537

2020-3718

2019-6314 2020-0822 2020-1511 2020-1593
2020-0204 2020-0947

2019-6461

2020-0876

2019-6732 2019-3559
2019-3559-*REFUND*

2019-4138 2019-5115 2019-6113 23020-0580 2020-0596

2019-3387
2019-3387

Receipt Amount

$ 120.00
$717.57
$ 920.00
$ 180.00
$310.00
$ 2,247.57
$ 125.00
$ 125.00
$ 1,500.00
$ 540.00
$ 460.00
$ 1,220.00
$ 1,220.00
$ 500.00
$ 2,000.00
$ 860.00
$ 500.00
$ 500.00
$ 40.00

($ 40.00)
$ 2,500.00
$ 11,800.00
$ 300.00
($300.00)
$.00
$14,172.57

Page 2 of 4



Criminal Restitution March 2021

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
2/25/2021 Andrea Foster $ 60.00 2019-5928 3/1/2021
2/26/2021 Ashley Carroll $ 60.00 2019-1052 3/1/2021

$ 120.00

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

3/2/2021 Isaac McLaughlin $ 717.57 2020-1507 3/4/2021
$ 717.57

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
3/9/2021 Krissa Castro $ 800.00 2020-2377 3/11/2021
3/9/2021 John Contreras $ 60.00 2020-1682 3/11/2021
3/10/2021 Wanda Evans $ 60.00 2019-6214 3/11/2021

$ 920.00

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
3/13/2021 Hector Reyna $ 60.00 2019-2964 3/16/2021
3/15/2021 Lucas Bradley $ 60.00 2019-6314 3/16/2021
3/15/2021 Kyle Matyas $ 60.00 2020-0822 3/16/2021

$ 180.00

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
3/17/2021 Christine Jay Shelby $ 60.00 2019-6113 3/18/2021
3/17/2021 Jackquline Deshawn Chase $ 250.00 2019-2647 3/18/2021

$ 310.00




Check Fee March 2021
Disbursement Summary

Collection Date Range: 02/01/2021 - 02/28/2021 Ignore Tender Holds: No

TXWILLIAMSONP
ROD

Final Copy

County Attorney

Williamson County Treasurer - HC

County Attorney Bank

_— (+) Collection |(+) Previous |(-) Escrow (-) Escrow Disbursement
Code Word Description Amount Escrow Deductions Held Amount
CHKFEE Check Fee 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00
(+) Collection |(+) Previous |((-) Escrow (-) Escrow Disbursement
Amount Escrow Deductions Held Amount
125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00
Disbursement Detail (+) Collection (+) Previous (-) Escrow (-) Escrow Disbursement
Check ID Number Defendant Code Amount Escrow Deductions  Held Amount
99-138250 BRITE, THOMAS (PID #: 541360) CHKFEE 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00
19-00375 Parish, Cynthia R (PID #: 1636901) CHKFEE (15.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15.00)
20-00022 Salyer, James D (PID #: 393702) CHKFEE 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
20-00128 Salyer, James D (PID #: 393702) CHKFEE 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
Totals: 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00

Printed on 03/02/2021 at 4:43 pm

Page 8 of 10



PTI Fee March 2021

3/2/2021

Aaron Andrew NeQuent

$ 500.00

2/26/2021 Edward Rodriguez $ 500.00 2018-6695 3/1/2021
2/26/2021 Katie Lynn Langley $ 500.00 2019-0212 3/1/2021
2/26/2021 Ashley Brook Carroll $ 500.00 2019-1052 3/1/2021

2019-6732

3/3/2021

3/2/2021

3/3/2021

Sean Cedric Peebles

Sean Cedric Peebles

$  40.00

$  (40.00)

2019-3559

2019-3559

3/3/2021

3/5/2021

3/4/2021

Bellissima Adriana Rahmeier

$ 500.00

2020-2932

3/5/2021

3/8/2021 Hector Reyna $ 360.00 2019-2964 3/10/2021
3/8/2021 Teresa Sanchez $ 360.00 2020-3341 3/10/2021
3/9/2021 John Contreras $ 500.00 2020-1682 3/10/2021

3/11/2021 Jack Adams $ 360.00 2020-2372 3/12/2021
3/10/2021 Vielka Heitz $ 500.00 2020-3537 3/12/2021
3/10/2021 Wanda Evans $ 360.00 2019-6214 3/12/2021

3/12/2021 Marcos Alexander Chavira $ 500.00 2020-3718 3/15/2021

3/15/2021 Lucas Bradley $ 500.00 2019-6314 3/17/2021
3/15/2021 Kyle Matyas $ 500.00 2020-0822 3/17/2021
3/15/2021 Sean Bouzek $ 500.00 2020-1511 3/17/2021
3/16/2021 Luis Jaimes Martinez $ 500.00 2020-1593 3/17/2021

3/23/2021

Chrystal Marie LaMere

$ 360.00

3/17/2021 Salvador Martinez $ 500.00 2019-4138 3/19/2021
3/17/2021 Jaydae Vianey Campa $ 500.00 2019-5115 3/19/2021
3/17/2021 Christine Jay Shelby $ 500.00 2019-6113 3/19/2021
3/18/2021 Darla Kelley $ 500.00 2020-0580 3/19/2021
3/18/2021 Damaris Thongsavanh $ 500.00 2020-0596 3/19/2021

2020-0204

3/24/2021

3/23/2021

Noretta Gay Bush

$ 500.00

2020-0947

3/24/2021

3/24/2021 Myrriah Ralls $ 500.00 2019-6461 3/26/2021

3/26/2021 Victor Gutierrez-Rivas $ 500.00 2020-0876 3/29/2021




PTI Court Appointed Fee March 2021

3/23/2021 Bonita Corpus Duarte $ 300.00 | 2019-3387 3/24/2021

3/24/2021 Bonita Corpus Duarte $ (300.00)| 2019-3387 3/26/2021 REFUND




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021

acknowledgement/recognition/approval of WCCF board appointments

Submitted For:  Gary Boyd Submitted By: Gary Boyd, Parks
Department: Parks

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Acknowledge and consent to appointments to the Williamson County Conservation Foundation
Board of Directors for the terms ending April 2023 and recognize the election of officers for the
term ending April 2022.

Background
At its April 28, 2021 Annual Meeting (12th) the Williamson County Conservation Foundation

(WCCF) board consented to seat the following individuals for board membership for two year
terms (ending approximately April 26, 2023): Valerie Covey, Cynthia Long and Doug Fell.

Also, election of officers was held for position terms ending April 2022: Valerie Covey -
President; Cynthia Long - Vice-president; WCCF Director (Environmetal Program Coordinator
(currently Gary Boyd) - Secretary/Treasurer (non-voting position).

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/29/2021 11:54 AM
Form Started By: Gary Boyd Started On: 04/29/2021 11:46 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021
InTune and AAD Device MGMT change order

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,
Purchasing

Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a Change Order for the purchase of
In Tune and AAD Device MGMT in the amount of $9,625, as per DIR contract #DIR-CP0-4398,
previously approved under agenda item #28 on August 04, 2020 and authorizing the execution
of the change order.

Background

The IT Department is requesting an additional 40 hours for a Solution Architect to complete the
auto-pilot process, Project Management is also included, so that business goals can be met.
Department Contact: Richard Semple. Funding Source: CARES.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
change order

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 04/29/2021 10:37 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/29/2021 10:40 AM

Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 04/26/2021 08:14 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021



CHANGE REQUEST FORM

Project Name

InTune and AAD Device MGMT

Customer Name

Williamson County, TX

Change Request Number/Version

1.4 DIR CPO 4398

Date

042221

Submitted by

Jim Sheridan

Change Evaluator

Description of Change

Add an additional 40 hours for the complete auto-pilot process

Reason for Change

Requested by WilCo to meet business goals.

Impact of Change

Schedule:

Extends support

Scope:

Auto-pilot process

Solution Architect 40 hours | $225.00 P/Hr. | $9000.00
Price: Project Management | 5 Hours | $625.00
Total change order: $9625.00

Additional Comments

SHI’S PARNER, VETCORP, WILL CONTINUE WORK ON THIS PROJECT AS REQUESTED BY WILCO.

Signatures

Status: Accepted/Rejected Reason:
Customer Name Project
Date:
Manager Approval:
SHI Project Manager Approval: %(-,m, x&ﬂwwm Date: 04127/ 21

Change Request Form v1-23

SHI and Customer Name Confidential

Page 1 of 1




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021
ESOC Water Softener Install

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,
Purchasing

Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving agreement between Williamson
County and American Water Kinetico for the purchase and installation of a commercial hydrus
softener at the Williamson County ESOC located at 911 Tracy Chambers Ln, Georgetown, TX
78626 in the amount of $10,276.26 and authorizing the execution of this agreement.

Background

This agreement is for the installation of a Kinetico Commerical Hydrys 124 Simplex Softener at
the ESOC per the attached quote.Three (3) quotes were obtained. Department point of contact
is Jack Combs. Funding source is 01. 100.1071.4509.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |
Attachments

quote
Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 04/29/2021 10:43 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/29/2021 10:56 AM

Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 04/26/2021 08:16 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021




AMERICAN WATER

& Kinetico

water systems

Prepared for:

WILCO EMERCENCY SERVICES

911 Tracy Chambers Lane, Georgetown, TX 78626
512-844-7378
Attn: JACK COMBS
Jack.combs@wilco.org

Prepared by:

Jennifer Byrd “The Water Girl”
Viee President of Sales

Office: 512-388-0022 %
Mobile: 512-994-5904

530 SIH 35, Round Rock, TX

1320 US-290, Dripping Springs, TX

AMERICAN WATER
&€ Kinetico

water systems

www.AmericanWaterTX.com

530 S. Interstate 35, Round Rock, TX 78681 (512) 388-0022

www.AmericanWaterTX.com



AMERICAN WATER

& Kinetico

water systems

American Water has been supplying home and business owners with quality Kinetico
water treatment products for more than 30 years. Kinetico water filtration systems are
specifically engineered to remove any impurities from your water so, simply, it will be just
that: water. The Kinetico products we offer utilize state of the art technologies to provide
home and business owners with a clean, safe water filtration system that is both
environmentally conscious and cost-effective.

Since 1970, Kinetico has consistently been engineering and producing industry-leading
water softeners and water filtration systems. Accordingly, Kinetico water softeners have
been consistently awarded with Consumer Digest’s Best Buy rating, while the Kinetico
line of water filtration products will reliably leave your Austin home or business with the
cleanest, purest water available.

Serving the Austin, Round Rock and Greater Central Texas communities. We carry a full
line of Kinetico’s innovative water filtration systems including water softeners, drinking
water systems, reverse osmosis systems, and home water filtration systems, among
others. We appreciate your consideration and hope to have you in our American Water
family!

Authorized Dealer

&S Kinetico

water systems

530 S. Interstate 35, Round Rock, TX 78681 (512) 388-0022

www.AmericanWaterTX.com



Effects of Hard Water

Most businesses are aware of the quality of water in Round Rock and the damaging effect it has on appliances,
water heaters, fixtures and anything that touches the water.

o Reduced energy efficiency of the Water Heater
o Reduction in life span of Water Heater, Appliances & Plumbing
Increased Maintenance Repair Costs due to scale & calcium build up
- Water Heater
- Appliances
- Faucets and Fixtures
o Appliance repair and maintenance increases due to water quality issues
o Reduction in water flow in pipes

With hard water, appliances useful life is cut in half, which in turn requires more cost for replacement
and repair. Per water heater manufacturer, Noritz, “If you do live in an area that has very hard water
it will eventually harm the performance of your tankless water heater. Some things you can do is to
add a water treatment system which prevents scale from forming inside the heater’s copper piping,
such as a whole-house water softener system

Concentration of Water Hardness in Grains Per Gallon

Soft Water: 0 - 1 gpg
B Slightly Hard Water: 1- 3.5 gpg
B Moderately Hard Water: 3.6 - 7 gpg
¥ Hard Water:7-105
Very Hard Water: Over 10.5 gpg

530 S. Interstate 35, Round Rock, TX 78681 (512) 388-0022

www.AmericanWaterTX.com



Results of Soft Water

Water softening takes hard water and makes it soft by eliminating dissolved minerals (calcium,
magnesium and iron) from water.

o Increased efficiency of the Water Heater
Increase longevity of Water Heater, Appliances & Plumbing
Decreased Maintenance Repair Costs due to scale & calcium build up
- Water Heater
- Appliances
- Faucets and Fixtures
o Appliance repair and maintenance decreases due to improved water quality
o Increase water flow in pipes

Extend the Life of Your Water Heater: Mineral buildup in a water heater can cause clogs and overheating,
which creates excessive wear on your water heater. A water softener can prevent any clogs caused by
minerals, and prevent those same minerals from blocking and coating heating elements, extending the life of
your water heater.

Save Energy and Money: When mineral deposits clog up a drain, water can’t move through the piping, and
the water heater has to work harder to push it through. This means it’s using more energy than necessary to
do its job. Overworking the heating element will also cause a heater to use excessive energy—and this all
adds up to high energy bills. Water softeners keep tankless water heaters operating efficiently by helping to
maintain the health of pipes and heating elements, and making sure they stay clear of deposits.

If you invest in a more energy-efficient water heater, like a tankless one, you should also consider
protecting that investment from unnecessary wear and tear by including a water softener system that
can break down the damaging heavy minerals in our water. And, while it’s true that tankless water
heaters are more expensive than traditional ones with tanks, the advantages, both immediate and
long-term, can definitely outweigh the cost when paired with a water softener that prolongs its life.
(Information provided by Bell Brothers, Plumbing, Heating & Air)

530 S. Interstate 35, Round Rock, TX 78681 (512) 388-0022

www.AmericanWaterTX.com



Proposed Kinetico Hydrus Solution

Unit will be installed at current Loop Location. Unit will require (1) 110v outlet to
operate and needs to be supplied by the facility. After review of the plans provided the
existing water line is 4”, however, your plans reflect an addition of a PRV (Pressure
Reducing Valve) which reduces the line to 2 2”. Unless otherwise advised, I have sized
this equipment based on the 2 %2 feed. Equipment will be plumbed using SCH80, if
Copper is requested, there will be a price adjustment on the pricing.

Kinetico Commercial Hydrus 124 Simplex Softener

Electric System

Single Tank

See Supplied Specs.

Metered System for Regeneration Efficiency
Made and Manufactured in the USA

Equipment installed by Certified Kinetico Installer

0 O O O O O

Purchase Option:

$10,276.26 includes standard Installation and Materials
Tax Exempt — Certificate Received — 4/22/2021

OR

Lease Option with $1 Buyout at Term End Available Upon
Request

530 S. Interstate 35, Round Rock, TX 78681 (512) 388-0022

www.AmericanWaterTX.com



6 Month Inspection (5135)

Kinetico Softener:

1.

2.

Test Bypass Valve Function

Test Raw Water

Test Treated Water

Check head settings and adjust if applicable
Check and inspect all connection lines

Inspect Salt Tank including brine valve and setting
Add Salt as needed ($8.95 per bag)

Record Results

*We also offer salt by the Pallet — 63 bags at $8.00 per bag

530 S. Interstate 35, Round Rock, TX 78681

www.AmericanWaterTX.com

(512) 388-0022



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021
Approve addendum with ESO Solutions Inc.

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo,
Purchasing

Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the addendum to the Subscription
Agreement with ESO Solutions, Inc, originally approved on 09.30.2014 under agenda item #28
for data export and authorizing the execution of the addendum.

Background

The execution of this agreement would allow Williamson County EMS automatic access to all
electronic patient care record data for internal quality assurance purposes. This data export
incorporates existing license and BAA agreements. The software license and BAA will govern
this smaller transaction. The annual amount is $1,895.00. Mike Knipstein is the point of contact
and the funding source: 0100-0540-004210.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments
Original Agreement
Vendor Quote

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 04/29/2021 08:51 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/29/2021 08:56 AM

Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 04/28/2021 04:46 PM

Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021



SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

> . "
This Subscription Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into this ;.)_') day of D( Crr é[*/ .20/ ?("E/fective

Date”) by and between ESO SOLUTIONS, INC., a Texas corporation with its principal place of business at 9020 N Capital of Texas Highway,
Building 11-300, Austin, Texas 78759 (“ES0™), and Williamson County, with its principal place of business at 710 Main St., Suite 101,
Georgetown, TX 78626 (“Customer™) (each a “Party” and collectively the “Parties™).

WHEREAS, ESO is in the business of providing software services (the “Services™) to businesses, counties, and municipalities; and
WHEREAS, Customer desires to obtain these Services from ESQ, all upon the terms and conditions set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the agreement made, and the payments to be made by Customer, the Parties

mutually agree to the following:

1.

2.

Services. ESO agrees to provide Customer the Services selected by Customer on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein. Customer agrees that Services purchased hereunder are neither contingent on the delivery of any future functionality or future
features, nor dependent on any oral or written public comments made by ESO regarding future functionality or future features.

The parties acknowledge that Customer is migrating ePCR vendors from emsCharts, Inc. to ESO. Provided Customer goes live with ESO
ePCR on or about October 31, 2014, ESO agrees to make best efforts to begin the process of receiving and archiving Customer’s data
from emsCharts within 60 days of Customer’s go-live date and will use best efforts to ensure emsCharts data is available in the archive
search feature and AdHoc reporting an additional 120 days after that.

Term. The Term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall terminate two years after the Effective Date (“Initial
Term”). THE AGREEMENT SHALL AUTOMATICALLY RENEW FOR SUCCESSIVE RENEWAL TERMS OF ONE YEAR,
UNLESS ONE PARTY GIVES THE OTHER PARTY WRITTEN NOTICE THAT THE AGREEMENT WILL NOT RENEW, AT
LEAST THIRTY (30) DAYS PRIOR TO THE END OF THE CURRENT TERM.

Subscription Fees, Invoices and Payment Terms.

a.  Subscription Fees. Customer shall pay to ESO the fees for the Services as described in Exhibit A (the “Subscription Fees”). ESO
may evaluate Customer’s usage and adjust Customer’s invoice based on changes in Customer usage as indicated in Exhibit A. ESO
shall have the option to increase pricing, except during the Initial Term, as long as it provides at least sixty (60) days’ notice of such
increase to Customer prior to automatic renewal under Section 2 above, which increase shall not exceed 9% per annum.

b. Payment Terms. Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice
shall be deemed overdue the 31st day afier the later of (1) the date Customer receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the
performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the
goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by Customer in accordance with Texas Government Code
Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of
Customer’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one
percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does
not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

Termination,

a.  Termination by Customer for ESO Default. If ESO fails to perform a material obligation under this Agreement and does not remedy
such failure within thirty (30) days following written notice from Customer (“ESO Default”), Customer may terminate this
Agreement without incurring further liability, except for the payment of all accrued but unpaid Subscription Fees. 1f ESO is unable
to provide Service(s) for ninety (90) consecutive days due to a Force Majeure event as defined in Section 16a, Force Majeure,
Customer may terminate the affected Service(s) without liability to ESO. In the event of an ESO Default under this provision, ESO
agrees to refund any unearned Subscription Fees.

b. Termination by ESO for Customer Default. ESO may terminate this Agreement with no further liability if (i) Customer fails to pay
for Services as required by this Agreement and such failure remains uncorrected for five (5) days following written notice from ESO,
or (ii) Customer fails to perform any other material obligation under this Agreement and does not remedy such failure within thirty
(30) days following written notice from ESO (collectively referred to as “Customer Default”). In the event of a Customer Default,
ESO shall have the right to (i) terminate this Agreement; (ii) suspend all Services being provided to Customer; (iii) terminate the
right to use the Software on the web and/or mobile devices; (iv) apply interest to the amount past due, at the rate of one and one-half
percent (1%%) (or the maximum legal rate, if less) of the unpaid amount per month; (v) offset any amounts that are owed to Customer
by ESO against the past due amount then owed to ESO; and/or (vi) take any action in connection with any other right or remedy ESO
may have under this Agreement, at law or in equity. If ESO terminates this Agreement due to a Customer Default, Customer shall
remain liable for all accrued Subscription Fees. In addition, Customer agrees to pay ESO’s reasonable expenses  (including attorney
and collection fees) incurred in enforcing ESO’s rights in the event of a Customer Default.

¢. Termination for Convenience. This agreement may be terminated at any time at the option of either party, without future or
prospective liability for performance upon giving one hundred twenty (120) days written notice thereof.




10.

11.

12.

Delivery of Data upon Expiration or Termination of Agreement. If Customer requests its data within thirty (30) days of expiration of
this Agreement, or the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 4 above, ESO shall deliver to Customer its data. ESO shall
make reasonable and good faith efforts to accommodate Customer’s preference for the type of media for delivery. Customer shall
reimburse ESO for the cost of the media on which Customer’s data is delivered to Customer.

System Maintenance. In the event ESO determines that it is necessary to interrupt the Services or that there is a potential for Services to
be interrupted for the performance of system maintenance, ESO will use good-faith efforts to notify Customer prior to the performance of
such maintenance and will schedule such maintenance during non-peak hours (midnight to 6 a.m. Central Standard Time). In no event
shall interruption of Services for system maintenance constitute a failure of performance by ESO.

Access to Internet. Customer has sole responsibility for obtaining, maintaining, and securing its connections to the Internet, and ESO
makes no representations to Customer regarding the reliability, performance or security of any particular network or provider.

Mobile Software. If Customer elects to use ESO’s Mobile Software (the *Soffware™), the provisions of this Section shall apply.

a. Use of Software. Subject to the terms, conditions and restrictions in this Agreement and in exchange for the Mobile Software
Interface Fees and/or Subscription Fees, ESO hereby grants to Customer a non-exclusive, world-wide, non-transferable rights, for
the Term of this Agreement, to use and copy (for installation and backup purposes only) the Software to the units for which the
Mobile Software Interface has been purchased.

b. Ownership and Restrictions. This Agreement does not convey any rights of ownership in or title to the Software or any copies
thereof. All right, title and interest in the Software and any copies or derivative works thereof shall remain the property of ESO.
Customer will not: (i) disassemble, reverse engineer or modify the Software; (ii) allow any third party to use the Software; (iii) use
the Software as a component in any product or service provided by Customer to a third party; (iv) transfer, sell, assign, or otherwise
convey the Software; (v) remove any proprietary notices placed on or contained within the Software; or (vi) copy the Software except
for backup purposes. Customer agrees to keep the Software free and clear of all claims, liens, and encumbrances.

¢. Mobile Software Interface Fee. The Mobile Software Interface Fee is non-refundable. The Software shall be deemed accepted upon
delivery to Customer.

d.  Title. ESO hereby represents and warrants to Customer that ESO is the owner of the Software or otherwise has the right to grant to
Customer the rights set forth in this Agreement. In the event of a breach or threatened breach of the foregoing representation and
warranty, Customer's sole remedy shall be to require ESO to either: (i) procure, at ESO’s expense, the right to use the Software, or
(ii) replace the Software or any part thereof that is in breach and replace it with Software of comparable functionality that does not
cause any breach.

Support and Updates. During the Term of this Agreement, ESO shall provide Customer the support services and will meet the service
levels as set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein, ESO will also provide Updates to Customer, in accordance with
Exhibit B.

Other Services. Upon request by Customer, ESO may provide services related to the Software other than the standard support described
above at ESO’s then-current labor rates. This may include on-site consultation, configuration, and initial technical assistance and training
for the purpose of installing the Sofiware and training selected personnel on the use and support of the Software. ESO shall undertake
reasonable efforts to accommodate any written request by Customer for such professional services.

Indemnification by Customer. Only to the extent authorized under Texas law, Customer will defend and indemnify ESO from any and
all claims brought by third parties against ESO  and will hold ESO harmless from all corresponding losses incurred by ESO arising out
of or related to (i) Customer’s misuse of the Services and/or Software, (ii) any services provided by Customer to third parties, or (iii)
Customer’s negligence, inaction or omission in connection with the services it provides to third parties.

Limitation of Liability. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION HEREOF, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO
THE OTHER PARTY OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, RELIANCE, SPECIAL,
EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOST
REVENUES OR COST OF PURCHASING REPLACEMENT SERVICES) ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT. ADDITIONALLY, ESO SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER FOR ANY ACTUAL DAMAGES IN EXCESS
OF THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT THAT ESO HAS, PRIOR TO SUCH TIME, COLLECTED FROM CUSTOMER WITH RESPECT
TO SERVICES DELIVERED HEREUNDER. FURTHERMORE, IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE
OTHER, EITHER IN CONTRACT OR IN TORT, FOR PROTECTION FROM UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS OF CUSTOMER DATA
OR FROM UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO OR ALTERATION, THEFT OR DESTRUCTION OF CUSTOMER DATA FILES,
PROGRAMS, PROCEDURES OR INFORMATION, NOT CONTROLLED BY ESO, THROUGH ACCIDENT OR FRAUDULENT
MEANS OR DEVICES. THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE ANY TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.
EACH PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY WAS SPECIFICALLY BARGAINED FOR AND IS
ACCEPTABLE TO CUSTOMER. FURTHER, EACH PARTY’S WILLINGNESS TO AGREE TO THE LIMITATIONS CONTAINED
IN THIS SECTION WAS MATERIAL TO ENTERING INTO THIS AGREEMENT.

ESO Solutions, Inc
Subscription Agreement 052214
Page 2 of 8



13.

4.

Acknowledgements and Disclaimer of Warranties. Customer acknowledges that ESO cannot guarantee that there will never be any
outages in ESO network and that no credits shall be given in the event Customer’s access to ESO’s network is interrupted. THE
SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS [S.” UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED HEREIN, ESO MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, AS
TO THE DESCRIPTION, QUALITY, MERCHANTABILITY, COMPLETENESS OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
OF ANY SERVICE OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED HEREUNDER OR DESCRIBED HEREIN, OR AS TO ANY OTHER MATTER
(INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THAT THERE WILL BE NO IMPAIRMENT OF DATA OR THAT SERVICES WILL BE
UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE), ALL OF WHICH WARRANTIES BY ESO ARE HEREBY EXCLUDED AND
DISCLAIMED, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW.

Confidential Information. “*Confidential Information” shall mean all information disclosed in writing by one Party to the other Party
that is clearly marked “CONFIDENTIAL" or “PROPRIETARY" by the disclosing Party at the time of disclosure or which reasonably
should be understood to be confidential given the nature of the information and the circumstances of disclosure. Confidential Information
does not include any information that (i) was already known by the receiving Party free of any obligation to keep it confidential at the
time of its disclosure; (ii) becomes pubticly known through no wrongful act of the receiving Party; (iii) is rightfully received from a third
person without knowledge of any confidential obligation; (iv) is independently acquired or developed without violating any of the
obligations under this Agreement; or (v) is approved for release by written authorization of the disclosing Party.

A recipient of Confidential Information shall not disclose the information to any person or entity except for the recipients and/or its
employees, contractors and consultants who have a need to know such Confidential Information. The recipient may disclose Confidential
Information pursuant to a judicial or governmental request, requirement or order; provided that the recipient shall take all reasonable steps
to give prior notice to the disclosing Party.

Confidential Information shall not be disclosed to any third party without the prior written consent of the owner of the Confidential
Information, The recipient shall use Confidential Information only for purposes of this Agreement and shall protect Confidential
Information from disclosure using the same degree of care used to protect its own Confidential Information, but in no event less than a
reasonable degree of care. Confidential Information shall remain the property of the disclosing Party shall be returned to the disclosing
Party or destroyed upon request of the disclosing Party. Because monetary damages may be insufficient in the event of a breach or
threatened breach of the foregoing provisions, the affected Party may be entitled to seek an injunction or restraining order in addition to
such other rights or remedies as may be available under this Agreement, at law or in equity, including but not limited to monetary damages.

General Provisions.

a. Force Majeure. Neither Party shall be liable to the other, nor deemed in default under this Agreement if and to the extent that such
Party’s performance of this Agreement is delayed or prevented by reason of Force Majeure, which is defined to mean an event that
is beyond the reasonable control of the affected Party and occurs without such Party’s fault or negligence.

b.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including all schedules, exhibits, addenda and any Business Associate Agreement (as that term
is used in the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act and related regulations) (see Exhibit C) are incorporated herein by
reference, constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, proposals
or representations, written or oral, concerning its subject maiter. No modification, amendment, or waiver of any provision of this
agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the Party against whom the modification, amendment or waiver is
asserted.

¢.  Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas without regard to choice or conflict
of law rules. Venue for any disputes will be in Williamson County, Texas.

d. Mediation. The Parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal legal action being taken on this Agreement.

e. No Press Releases without Consent. Neither Party may use the other Party's name or trademarks, nor issue any publicity or public
statements concerning the other Party or the existence or content of this Agreement, without the other Party's prior written consent.
Notwithstanding, Customer agrees that ESO may use Customer’s name and logo in ESO sales presentations, without Customer’s
prior written consent, during the Term of this Agreement, but only for the purposes of identifying the Customer as a customer of
ESO. Likewise, Customer may use ESO’s name and logo to identify ESO as a vendor of Customer.

2SO Solutions, Inc
Subscription Agreement 052214
Page 3 of 8



Aggregate Data Reporting. Customer hereby grants ESO the right to collect and store its data for aggregate reporting purposes, but
in no event shall ESO disclose Protected Health Information (“PHI’) unless permitted by law. Moreover, ESO will not identify
Customer without Customer’s consent.

Compliance with Laws. Both Parties shall comply with and give all notices required by all applicable federal, state and local laws,
ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any public authorily bearing on the performance of this Agreement.

Waiver. No failure or delay by either Party in exercising any right under this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of that right. If
Customer has made any change to the Agreement that Customer did not bring to ESO’s attention in a way that is reasonably calculated
to put ESO on notice of the change, the change shall not become part of the Agreement.

Severability. 1f any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law, the provision shall
be modified by the court and interpreted so as best to accomplish the objectives of the original provision to the fullest extent permitted
by law, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in effect.

Taxes and Fees. This Agreement is exclusive of all taxes and fees. Unless otherwise required by law, Customer is responsible for
and will remit (or will reimburse ESO for) all taxes of any kind, including sales, use, duty, customs, withholding, property, value-
added, and other similar federal, state or local taxes (other than taxes based on ESOQ’s income) assessed in connection with the
Services and/or Software provided to Customer under this Agreement.

Independent Contractor. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create: (i) a partnership, joint venture or other joint business
relationship between the Parties or any of their affiliates; or (ii) a relationship of employer and employee between the Parties. ESO
is an independent contractor and not an agent of Customer.

Counterparts; Execution, This Agreement and any amendments hereto may be executed by the Parties individually or in any
combination, in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall together constitute one and the
same agreement. Execution and delivery of this Agreement and any amendments by the Parties shall be legally valid and effective
through: (i) executing and delivering the paper copy of the document, (ii) transmitting the executed paper copy of the documents by
facsimile transmission or electronic mail in “portable document format™ (“.pdf”) or other electronically scanned format, or (iii)
creating, generating, sending, receiving or storing by electronic means this Agreement and any amendments, the execution of which
is accomplished through use of an electronic process and executed or adopted by a Party with the intent to execute this Agreement
(i.e. “electronic signature” through a process such as DocuSign®). In making proof of this Agreement, it shall not be necessary to
produce or account for more than one such counterpart executed by the Party against whom enforcement of this Agreement is sought.

Notice. All notices, requests, demands and other communications requited or permitted to be given or made under this Agreement
shall be in writing, shall be effective upon receipt or attempted delivery, and shall be sent by (i) personal delivery; (ii) certified or
registered United States mail, return receipt requested; (iii) overnight delivery service with proof of delivery, or (iv) fax. Notices
shall be sent to the addresses above. No Party to this Agreement shall refuse delivery of any notice hereunder.

Customer’s Right to Audit. ESO agrees that Customer, as a local governmental entity charged with the duty of expenditures of public
funds, or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement,
have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of ESO which are directly
pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and
transcriptions. ESO agrees that Customer shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary ESO facilities and shall be
provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. Customer
shall give ESO reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

[Signature Page Follows]

ESO Solutions, Inc.
Subscription Agreement 052214
Page 4 of 8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned expressly agree and warrant that they are authorized to sign and enter into this
Agreement on behalf of the Party for which they sign and have executed this Agreement on the Effective Date first written

above.
ESO: CUSTOMER:
gz e P —
LA~ P -
\LSighatire) /‘igmrfm'c' ] =
_Chris-Dillie—s Lr_j(,-u L (,-- Lo~ /ﬂ/‘/ /f K/‘ 7(7/)'
[Printed Name) S/ [Printed Name)
President and-€E0—  ( ©© Cou L) e 5““‘*’
[Title] (Tile) “

al24/1y

S22 ~1] Ter€

[Date]

[Date]

Subscription

ESO Solutions, Inc.
Agreement 052214
Page 5 of 8



EXHIBIT A
SCHEDULE OF SUBSCRIPTION FEES

Customer has selected the following Services, at the fees indicated:

Total Prica | Line (tzm Desaiption

Annval Recurming Cost - §% annual payment discount applied. Unlimited users, live

FCR Suite wiGuali
;lan en:ent ity 1.00 $0.0C $14,161.0C suppart. state data reporting, hespital link-up, continuous weekly web training. free
= regional user groups and software upgrades
eFCR Mchile £.0D0 3000 $4,848.0C Annual Recurring Cost - Mobile ePCR, unlimited users
Cardiac Monitor Annual Recurring cast - Unlimited cardiac monitors, allows for direct iniegration of
.00 30, 5
Interface ! s000 ¥612.00 cardiac monitor data
Eni om}‘ BHling 4,00 $0.00 $0.00 Annuzl Recurring Cost - Allows for integration of ePCR dala into billing software
terface - CAD {Meets
:S o N:I'} e 100 3000 %4.824.90 Annual Recuming Cest - Afoss for dired integration of CAD dats
intesface - Cthar 4.00 $0.00 $0.00 FirstWatch interface
- - ¥ ining, web training, etup, and
Services - Training 100 $0.00 $995.00 iOne Time Cost indudes onsite training training, system setup. al
mplementation
WAVE 2014 Annual
User Conference 200 3000 $0.00 Free passes to ESO's National User-group Conference, 2014
Aftendee Pass

Grand Tolal $99.440.00

PAYMENT TERMS AND PAYMENT MILESTONES

The subscription year for Services shall begin upon execution of the Subscription Agreement or upon the commencement
of active work on software implementation, whichever date comes later. The Subscription Fees are invoiced annually in
advance commencing upon execution of this Agreement.

ESO Solutions, Inc.
Subscription Agreement 052214
Page 6 of 8



EXHIBIT B
SUPPORT SERVICES AND SERVICE LEVELS

This Exhibit describes the software support services (“Support Services”) that ESO will provide and the service levels that ESO will meet.

1. Definitions. Unless defined otherwise herein, capitalized terms used in this Exhibit shall have the same meaning as set forth in the
Agreement.

(a) “Customer Service Representative” shall be the person at ESO designated by ESO to receive notices of Errors encountered by Customer
that Customer’s Administrator has been unable to resolve. '

(b) “Error” means any failure of the Software to conform in any material respect with its published specifications,

(¢) “Error Correction” means a bug fix, patch, or other modification or addition that brings the Software into material conformity with its
X g X, p g
published performance specifications.

(d) “Priority A Error” means an Error that renders the Software inoperable or causes a complete failure of the Software.

(e) “Priority B Error” means an Error that substantially degrades the performance of the Software or materially restricts Customer’s use of the
Software.

(f) ~Priority C Error” means an Error that causes only a minor impact on Customer’s use of the Software.

(g) “Update”® means any new commercially available or deployable version of the Software, which may include Error Corrections,
enhancements or other modifications, issued by ESO from time to time to its Customers.

(h) ) “Normal Business Hours” means 7:00 am to 7:00 pm Monday through Friday, Central Time Zone.

2.  Customer Obligations.

Customer will provide at least one administrative employee (the “Administrator” or “*Administrators”) who will handle all requests for first-
level support from Customer’s employees with respect to the Software. Such support is intended to be the “front line” for support and
information about the Software to Customer’s employees. ESO will provide training, documentation, and materials to the Administrators to
enable the Administrators to provide technical support to Customer’s employees. The Administrators will refer any Errors to ESO’s Customer
Service Representative that the Administrators cannot resolve, pursuant to Section 3 below; and the Administrators will assist ESO in gathering
information to enable ESO to identify problems with respect to reported Errors.

3. Support Services.

(a) Scope. As further described herein, the Support Services consist of: (i) Error Corrections that the Administrator is unable to resolve and (ii)
periodic delivery of Error Corrections and Updates. The Support Services will be available to Customer during normal business hours, to
the extent practicable. Priority A Errors encountered outside normal business hours may be communicated to the Customer Service
Representative via telephone or email. Priority B and C Errors encountered outside normal business hours shall be communicated via
email.

(b) Procedure.

(i) Report of Error. In reporting any Error, the Customer’s Administrator will describe to ESO’s Customer Service Representative the
Error in reasonable detail and the circumstances under which the Error occurred or is occurring; the Administrator will initially
classify the Error as a Priority A, B or C Error. ESO reserves the right to reclassify the Priority of the Error.

(i) Efforts Required. ESO shall exercise commercially reasonable efforts to correct any Error reported by the Administrator in
accordance with the priority level assigned to such Error by the Administrator. Errors shall be communicated to ESO’s Customer
Service Representative after hours as indicated below, depending on the priority level of the Error. In the event of an Error, ESO
will within the time periods set forth below, depending upon the priority level of the Error, commence verification of the Error; and,
upon verification, will commence Error Correction. ESO will work diligently to verify the Error and, once an Error has been verified,
and until an Error Correction has been provided to the Administrator, shall use commercially reasonable, diligent efforts to provide
a workaround for the Error as soon as reasonably practicable. ESO will provide the Administrator with periodic reports on the status
of the Error Correction on the frequency as indicated below.

Priority of Error | Communicating Error to ESO | Time in Which ESO Will | Frequency of Periodic Status
outside Normal Business Hours | Commence Verification Reports

Priority A Telephone or email Within 8 hours  of | Every 4 hours until resofved
notification

Priority B Email Within | business day of | Every 6 hours until resolved
notification

Priority C Email Within two calendar weeks | Every week until resolved
of notification

ESO Solutions, Inc.
Subscription Agreement 052214
Page 7 of 8



Quote Date:  03/11/2021
Customer Name:  Williamson County EMS
Quote #:  Q-33233
Quote valid until: ~ 06/09/2021
ESO Account Manager:  Allen Johnson

CUSTOMER CONTACT BILLING CONTACT

End User Williamson County EMS Payor Williamson County EMS Address PO Box 873

Name Danny Johns Name Theresia Carter Georgetown TX, 78627
Email djohns@wilco.org Email theresiacarter@wilco.org Billing Frequency Annual

Phone (512) 943-1973 Phone 512-943-1283 Initial Term 12 months

EHR - EMS XML Export 28000 Incidents $1,895.00 Recurring
Total Recurring $ 1,895.00
Total One-Time $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 1,895.00



Quote Date:  03/11/2021
Customer Name:  Williamson County EMS
Quote #:  Q-33233
Quote valid until: ~ 06/09/2021
ESO Account Manager:  Allen Johnson

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. If the Customer indicated above has an ESO Master Subscription and License Agreement
(MSLA) dated on or after February 20, 2017, then that MSLA will govern this Quote. Otherwise,
Customer intends and agrees that this Quote adopts and incorporates the terms and conditions of
the MSLA and associated HIPAA business associate agreement hosted at the following web
address, and that the products and services ordered above are subject thereto:

http://bit.ly/MSLAW

2. The Effective Date of this Quote shall be the final date of signature.

3. If Customer has selected a third party to pay fees on their behalf, the applicable fees
above shall be invoiced to the third party on Customer’s behalf.

Williamson County EMS

[Signature]

[Print Name]

[Title]

[Today's Date]

For EHR, the following payment terms apply:
Fees are invoiced at the Billing Frequency 15 days after the Effective Date, with recurring fees due

on the anniversary.



Quote Date:  03/11/2021
Customer Name:  Williamson County EMS
Quote #:  Q-33233
Quote valid until: ~ 06/09/2021
ESO Account Manager:  Allen Johnson

EHR - EMS XML Export EHR data extract in XML format for local storage and reporting purposes.




Please fill in your contact information below:

Quote Date:

Customer Name:
Quote #:

Quote valid until:

ESO Account Manager:

03/11/2021
Williamson County EMS
Q-33233

06/09/2021

Allen Johnson

Name

Email

Phone

Primary Business
Contact

Invoicing Contact

Legal Contact

Software Administrator
Contact

Privacy HIPAA Contact

Tax Exempt

YES OR NO

If YES, return Exempt Certificate with

Agreement

Purchase Order
Required?

YES OR NO

If YES, return PO with Agreement

Please email the signed sales order to legal@eso.com and your sales representative.



legal@eso.com

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021
SW Regional Trail-Brushy Creek (P553) SWA1 to WA1-Halff Associates

Submitted For:  Dale Butler Submitted By: Wendy Danzoy, Building
Maintenance

Department: Building Maintenance

Agenda Category: Consent

Information

Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Southwest Regional
Park Trail Extension to Brushy Creek Trail Parks Bond D1, (P553) Halff Associates, Inc. Supplemental Work
Authorization #1 to Work Authorization #1 for a new termination date of May 4, 2022.

Background

This supplemental work authorization is for a time extension required to finish the SWRPT Extension to Brushy
Creek Trail (P553). On August 5, 2020, the Commissioners Court approved Williamson County Agreement for
Planning, Design & Engineering Services with Halff Associates, Inc. At this time there are no additional funds
requested.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments
SW Regional Trail-Brushy Creek (P553) SWA1 to WA1-Halff Associates

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 04/28/2021 10:49 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/28/2021 03:29 PM

Form Started By: Wendy Danzoy Started On: 04/28/2021 10:40 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/28/2021



4/26/2021
SW Regional Park Trail Extension to Brushy Creek Trail

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
TO
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

PROJECT D1: (P553) SW Regional Park Trail Extension to Brushy Creek Trail
(“Project”)

PLANNER/ LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT/ ARCHITECT/

ENGINEER: Halff Associates, Inc. (“A/E")
M. James Hemenes, PLA, ASLA, CPRE,
Director of Landscape Architecture
9500 Amberglen Blvd., Bldg. F, Suite 125
Austin, TX 78729-1102

COUNTY’S DESIGNATED

REPRESENTATIVE: Williamson County Parks Department
Attn: Director of Parks
219 Perry Mayfield
Leander, Texas 78641

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION
NO. 1, is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement for Planning, Design &
Engineering Services dated 08/05/2020, and becomes effective as of the latest date of the signatories
indicated at the conclusion of this document (the "Effective Date"), by and between Williamson
County, a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas (“County”) and A/E.

ARTICLE 1
The Planning, Design and Engineering Services provided by A/E under the Work Authorization
are not modified by this Supplemental Work Authorization.

ARTICLE 2
The maximum amount payable to A/E for Basic Services under the Work Authorization is not
modified by this Supplemental Work Authorization.

Supplemental Work Authorization Page 1 of 2 0510-2021-02-01-01
Form rev. 04/2021 P553



4/26/2021
SW Regional Park Trail Extension to Brushy Creek Trail

ARTICLE 3
The above referenced Work Authorization termination date shall be modified to 05/04/2022. The
Planning, Design and Engineering Services set forth in Attachment A of Work Authorization 1
dated 08/05/2020 shall be fully completed on or before said date unless extended by an additional
Supplemental Work Authorization.

ARTICLE 4
This Supplemental Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and
obligations provided under the Agreement.

ARTICLE 5

County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to
finance the costs of this Supplemental Work Authorization. A/E understands and agrees that
County’s payment of amounts under this Supplemental Work Authorization is contingent on
County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow County, in the
exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under the
Agreement. It is further understood and agreed by A/E that County shall have the right to
terminate the Supplemental Work Authorization at the end of any County fiscal year if the
governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by County’s
budget for the fiscal year in question. County may affect such termination by giving written
notice of termination to A/E.

ARTICLE 6
This Supplemental Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.
A/E: COUNTY:
Halff Associates, Inc. Williamson County, Texas

By:
Slgnature : \ Signature
Pnnted Name Printed Name
Din. of L. Iftm heno

Title Title

Date Signed: 4/ 21 '/ %M Date Signed:

Supplemental Work Authorization Page 2 of 2 0510-2021-02-01-01
Form rev. 04/2021 P553



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.
Meeting Date: 05/04/2021
SW Regional Trail-Lake Georgetown (P558)-SWA1 to WA1-Halff Associates

Submitted For:  Dale Butler Submitted By: Wendy Danzoy, Building
Maintenance

Department: Building Maintenance

Agenda Category: Consent

Information

Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Southwest Regional
Park Trail Extension to Lake Georgetown (P558) Parks Bond D2 Halff Associates, Inc. Supplemental Work
Authorization #1 to Work Authorization #1 for a new termination date of May 4, 2022.

Background

This supplemental work authorization is for a time extension required to finish the SWRPT Extension to Lake
Georgetown (P558). On August 5, 2020, the Commissioners Court approved Williamson County Agreement for
Planning, Design & Engineering Services with Halff Associates, Inc. At this time there are no additional funds
requested.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments
SW Regional Trail-Lake Georgetown (P558)-SWA1 to WA1-Halff Associates

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 04/28/2021 10:49 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/28/2021 03:30 PM

Form Started By: Wendy Danzoy Started On: 04/28/2021 10:44 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/28/2021



4/26/2021
SW Regional Park Trail Extension to Lake Georgetown

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
TO
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

PROJECT D2: (P558) SW Regional Park Trail Extension to Lake Georgetown
(“Project”)

PLANNER/ LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT/ ARCHITECT/

ENGINEER: Halff Associates, Inc. ("A/E”)

M. James Hemenes, PLA, ASLA, CPRE,
Director of Landscape Architecture

9500 Amberglen Blvd., Bldg. F, Suite 125
Austin, TX 78729-1102

COUNTY’S DESIGNATED

REPRESENTATIVE: Williamson County Parks Department
Attn: Director of Parks
219 Perry Mayfield
Leander, Texas 78641

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION
NO. 1, is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement for Planning, Design &
Engineering Services dated 08/05/2020, and becomes effective as of the latest date of the signatories
ind<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>